VERITAS
LIBERTAS

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA..
MANATEE-SARASOTA

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

October 28, 2025




SCF Mission:

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of institutional
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student
success and community prosperity.

SCF Vision:

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innovative,
responsive, quality education, workforce training and community partnership.

SCF Values:

Integrity. We have a tradition of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently.
Collaboration. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision.
Innovation. We define best practices and create opportunity with forethought.

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access institution where all are welcomed and supported as part of
the SCF college community.



AGENDA
The District Board of Trustees
State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota
Regular Meeting
SCF Venice —Selby Room

October 28,2025 5:30pm

1. Meeting Call to Order - Mr. Goodson

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance - Dr. Nielsen

3. Public Comment - Mr. Goodson

4. President’s Report - President Gregory

5. Mission Moment - Professor Dr. Andy Swanson - Fundamentals of Biology

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of September 30, 2025 BOT Meeting - Page 5
Exhibit B: Amended Fall 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule - Page 9
Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report September 2025 - Page 13
Exhibit D: 2024-25 Annual Athletic Report - Page 14
- SCFCS Annual Allocation of Sales Surtax Revenue for Qualified Charter Schools
Exhibit E:
Amendment - Page 34

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit F: Monthly Financial Report August 2025 - Page 37

Exhibit G: Budget Amendment FY 2025-26 July 2025 #1-3 Page 42

Exhibit H: Budget Amendment FY 2025-26 August 2025 #4-7 Page 45

Exhibit I: SCFCS Financial Report(s) August 2025 - Page 49

Exhibit J: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants July 2025 - Page 51

Exhibit K: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants August 2025 - Page 52

Exhibit L: Property Disposals - Page 53

Exhibit M: Grant No. 25-06 Global Technology Industry Association Grant - Page 56

Exhibit N: Grant No. 25-07 National Science Foundation — Advanced Technological Education-
Statewide Manufacturing and Applied Responsive Technician Education in Florida - Page 58

8. Facilities Project List (Informational Only) - Chris Wellman
Exhibit O: Project List - Page 60

9. Facilities

Construction Projects & Updates — Chris Wellman

Exhibit P: Contract Approval for Parrish Phase 1 Development - Page 61
Exhibit Q: Approval of Pre-Qualified Contractors - Page 62




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

President’s Goals & Contract - Mr. Goodson

e President’s 2024-25 Completed Goals

e President’s Contract

Old Business

New Business

SCF Foundation - Cassandra Holmes

Board Adjournment



Exhibit A

MINUTES
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE — SARASOTA
REGULAR MEETING

Date: September 30, 2025 5:30 p.m. Location: SCF Bradenton

Proceedings:
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee — Sarasota held a Regular
Meeting on September 24, 2024 at SCF Bradenton.

Board Members Present: Taylor Collins, Lon Deckard, Mike Fuller, Mark Goodson, Jennifer Infanti,
Britt Riner, Karen Rose, and Rod Thomson Absent: Jamie DiDomenico

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents Dr. Ryan Hale, Jennifer Price,
Dr. Brittany Pyjas, and Chris Wellman, Interim Provost Dr. Patricia Rand, and General Counsel Steve
Prouty.

1. Meeting Call to Order - Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
Faculty Member Jason Reed thanked the Board for their support of the Future Business Leaders of
America (FBLA) club and introduced two of the SCF student club members.

4. Organizational Meeting
President Gregory called the Organizational Meeting to order. President Gregory asked for
nominations for Chair. Mr. Fuller nominated Mr. Goodson for State College of Florida District
Board of Trustees Chair for the time period beginning September 30, 2025. Mr. Thomson
seconded, and the board unanimously approved.
President Gregory asked for nominations for Vice Chair. Mr. Thomson nominated Mr. Fuller for
State College of Florida District Board of Trustees Vice Chair for the time period beginning
September 30, 2025. Ms. Collins seconded, and the board unanimously approved.
President Gregory closed the organizational meeting and turned the regular meeting over to the
Chair, Mark Goodson.

Mr. Goodson expressed his thanks and welcomed the new Board Members. Mr. Goodson
recognized President Gregory and Cassandra Holmes, their staff, and those responsible for SCF
receiving the Trio grant and the Enhanced Nursing grant.

Mr. Goodson provided the Trustees with a brief reminder of Florida Sunshine laws and Roberts
Rules of Order.

5. SCF Mission Statement Annual Review - Dr. Hale

Dr. Hale reviewed with the Board of Trustees the SCF Mission Statement: State College of Florida,
Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of institutional excellence, provides engaging
and accessible learning environments that result in student success and community prosperity.
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve the current SCF Mission
Statement without any revisions, Ms. Riner seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.



SCF Strategic Planning Committee - Dr. Tylisha Johnson
Dr. Johnson provided an overview of the SCF strategic planning process and committee members.
Meg Hawkins, Stacey Carolla, and Dr. Heather Reed provided the Trustees with an Institutional

Core Values Survey to gain their perspective on the values that shape SCF’s culture and future.

6. President’s Report
President Gregory directed the Trustees to his President’s Report to the Board. Secondly,
President Gregory commended Trustee Riner’s idea to put together a brief summary from each
Board Member to be shared with the Board. President Gregory provided an example from Trustee
Collins of a short resume format that he felt was particularly helpful.

7. Presentations
e SCF Employment Update - Paul Berkle, SCF H/R Director

Mr. Berkle presented SCF employee turnover statistics and the associated costs.

e SCF Fall Enrollment Update - Dr. Pyjas
Dr. Pyjas’ presentation highlighted SCF’s fall enrollment and student recruitment and retention
initiatives.

8. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: | Minutes of June 24, 2025 BOT Meeting - Page 5

Exhibit B: | Minutes of September 2, 2025 Traffic Safety Institute Quarterly Meeting- Page 8

Exhibit C: | Amended Fall 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule - Page 11

Exhibit D: | HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report June, July & August 2025 - Page 15

Exhibit E: | Out of Country Travel Request - Page 21

Exhibit F: | FCS College Affordability Report - Page 31

Exhibit G: | Annual 2025-26 SCFCS School Improvement Plan - Page 41

Exhibit H: | Annual 2025-26 SCFCS Teacher Salary Allocation Plan - Page 86

Exhibit I: Annual 2025-26 SCFCS Teachers Out of Field Notice - Page 90

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Non-Financial Consent
Agenda, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

9. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit J: Monthly Financial Report June 2025 - Page 92

Exhibit K: Budget Amendment FY 2024-25 June 2025 #48-52 - Page 98

Exhibit L: SCFCS Financial Report(s) June 2025 - Page 104

Exhibit M: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants June 2025 - Page 106

Exhibit N: Property Disposals - Page 107

Exhibit O: Carry Forward Spending Plan - Page 113

Exhibit P: Grant No. 25-04 Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration’s (FMCSA) Commercial
Motor Vehicle Operator Safety Training (CMVOST) Grant - Page 115

Exhibit Q: Grant No. 25-05 Carl D. Perkins, Career and Technical Education Postsecondary
Programs (Federal Funds) Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Grant - Page 117




10.

11.

12,

13.

Mr. Goodson introduced SCF Vice President & CFO Jennifer Price who directed the Board’s
attention to the Revised Exhibit O, SCF’s Carry Forward Spending Plan.

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Financial Consent
Agenda, with the revised Exhibit O, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved

Facilities Project List (informational Only) - Chris Wellman
Exhibit R: Project List - Page 119

Facilities

Construction Projects & Updates — Chris Wellman
Exhibit S: Venice Collegiate School Buildings Project Approval - Page 120
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval of the permanent Venice Collegiate School, capital project.
After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Riner motioned to approve Exhibit S, Ms. Rose seconded,
and the Board unanimously approved.

Exhibit T: Parrish Collegiate School Buildings Project Approval - Page 121

Mr. Wellman requested Board approval of the permanent Parrish Collegiate School, capital project.
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve Exhibit T, Ms. Collins
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved

Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions - Steve Prouty

Exhibit U: Rule: 6HX14-1.07 Responsibility and Authority of the President - Page 122
Mr. Prouty shared with the Board a first view of the revisions to the Responsibility and Authority of
the President rule. The rule will be back in October for final action.

Presidential Goals - President Gregory

President’s 2024-2025 Completed Goals

President Gregory directed the Board’s attention to his completed 2024-25 Goal Report.

President Gregory reminded the board of the structure of the President’s contract that includes
compensation for the achievement of the agreed upon goals. The President reviewed the response
to the completion of the goals. President Gregory deferred to the Board’s discretion to determine
the amount of compensation to be awarded for this part of his contract.

Next, President Gregory made the recommendation to the Board to eliminate this part of the goal
setting and compensation from his contract explaining that these separate goals create a
distraction for him and his team. Additionally, the President suggested there were other areas of
compensation in his contract that the Board could revisit or eliminate, such as, reimbursement for
an executive physical, annual membership dues, and supplemental compensation.

Mr. Goodson suggested that he would meet with President Gregory to discuss these matters and
would bring to the next Board meeting a recommendation for the Board’s consideration.


https://6HX14-1.07

14. SCF Foundation Update - Cassandra Holmes

15.

16.

17.

Ms. Holmes asked the Board to approve the naming recommendation:

For a $2M gift, the SCF Foundation Board of Directors recommends the following donor naming for

SCF Collegiate Schools Bradenton and Venice:
SCF Bradenton Campus (One Building)
Dr. William H. Jervey, Jr., SCF Collegiate School
SCF Venice Campus (Two Buildings)
1. Dr. William H. Jervey, Jr., SCF Collegiate School
2. Dr. William H. Jervey, Jr., SCF Collegiate School Auditorium

After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Collins motioned to approve the naming
recommendation, Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Old Business
none

New Business
none

Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment

Ms. Rose shared that she is honored to be appointed to the SCF Board and thought the
presentations were great and highly informative.

Mr. Fuller thanked Mr. Thomson for his service and leadership on the Board and as Board Chair.
Mr. Thomson said he was honored and grateful to have served as the Board Chair. Mr. Thomson
shared the positive feedback he has received about President Gregory’s leadership and vision.
Ms. Riner thanked Trustees Thomson, Fuller and Goodson, as well as President Gregory and his
leadership team.

Mes. Infanti thanked everyone for the warm welcome.

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Mark Goodson, Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees



(-@1e40d10d Aq pied saiouap 00°09)

SZ0Z 114 ‘LNINdO13IAIA IDYOINYOM ANV DNINY¥YIT ONOT3HN

‘§3SYNOI LIA3YI-NON 10 I1NAIHIS AIANINY

* (493u3D 159\ 9¢) UolUdpeIg 4DS| 00°6CTS qz/0T/1T [ST/v/TT 190425 USIH pue SIPPIN - 6TTLT
uoleso|dx3 ydaa] Yinoa - S9INIUSAPY Suipo) YeIIDUIA J3QWIAON
p N (423ud) 1S9 97) uoluapeug 43S| 00°62TS qz/og/e [st/t/e U3 Yo, m:_vou_nwn”\_r_ﬁwhwﬂ‘__.“_ﬂcwcﬂ_,”w_\,_\”___ “MMHMMMM 8TTLI
i [ooyds ysiH
" (421ud) 1S9 97) uoluapeug 43s| 00°62TS qz/og/0t [sz/L/ot DUE B|PPI - UONEIOJdX3 Yp3L YINOA - OIpMIS J01E3IT 1134010 LITLT
adod (L12) youey poomasie] 40S| 00°67S$ qz/1/ot  |st/ve/e Aepo] Sujuue|d Juswaiinay| ¥60LT
[|IsuJ0) (LI1D) youey poomasie 43S| 00°0S sg/v/et |sT/v/Ta TOT A14n2as e1doS| €80LT
[|IsuJ0) (LI1D) youey poomasie 43S| 00°0S qz/t/er [sT/e/Tn TOT AM4n2as e1pos| z80LT
[|IsuJ0) (LI1D) youey poomasie 43S| 00°0S qz/9/1T  [Sz/9/1T TOT A14n2as e1pos| T8OLT
[|IsuJ0) (LI1D) youey poomasie 43S| 00°0S ST/v/1T  [ST/v/TT TOT A14n2as e1dos| 080LT
[|IsuJ0) (LI1D) youey poomasie 43S| 00°0S qz/6/ot  [stz/e/0t TOT A14n2as [e1d0S| 6£0LT
[|IsuJ0) (LI1D) youey poomasie 43S| 00°0S qz/L/ot [sz/L/ot TOT AM4n2as [e1dos| 8/0LT
[|IsuJ0) (LI1D) youey poomasie 43S| 00°0S qz/11/6 |St/1t/6 TOT AMJnoas [eos| L0t
[|IsuJ0) (LI1D) youey poomasie 43S| 00°0S qz/6/6 Gz/6/6 TOT AMJn2as [e1dos| 9/0LT
32015 (L1D) youey poomasie] 40S| 00°G€S SZ/IT/1T [ST/TT/TT BUllpeo) paJojfeL pue ssaxong T90/LT
015493YD :|Ad ¥ uoissas snuog Ajijdwis pue 1os (sasse|) 9|3uls)
32015 (L1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°G€S SZ/IT/1T [ST/TT/TT BUllpeo) paJojfeL pue ssaxong 09041
01 54939YD AV ¥ uolssas snuog Ajjdwis pue 140 (sasse|) 9|3uls)
3201S (L1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°G€S qz/v1/0T [Sz/vi/ot Avdiidwis ojul e S\ € UoIssas Ajljdwis pue 110S (sasse|] 9|3ulS)| 6S0LT
3201S (L1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°G€S SZ/v1/0T |ST/vT/0T | Awodldwis ol jjed AV € uolssas Ajijdwis pue 1Jos (sasse[d 3|3ulS)| 8S0LT
* (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°0ZTS qz/Te/1t [sT/Te/it s9091d493ua) Aepl|oH dA13Sa4 IUIN-Wo0|g Ul 9Z0LT
* (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°S6TS sg/v/et  [st/v/Ta s9021d491ud) Aepl|OH dAI3Sa4 WiNlWdId-woolg Ul SZOLT
* (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°0ZTS GT/ET/TT [ST/eT/TT ugisaq 1sanJeH IUlN-woolg Ul ¥Z0LT
* (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°S6TS Gz/St/0t [sz/st/ot ugisaq 1sanJeH wniwaid-woolg Ul €Z0LT
Uusysuy uayouy a|ddeauld| 00'66S$ qz/L1/6 |sT/LT/e Jauuig suisin) ueljel] 9T0LT
1919|YdS (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°6¢TS Gz/0T/TT [ST/v/TT 1sed @Y1 JO WN3ISN|A| SUIAIT \/-:S90J9H |BILI0ISIH 4SQUISAON| ¥TOLT
|uinsg (00€ 8ulp|ing) d21UBA 40S| 00'62ZTS qz/€e/ot [sz/ge/ot C |9A9T - [99X3| 64691
|uinsg (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00'6¢TS sg/v/et  |sT/v/Ta C |9A9T - [99X3| 8/69T
|uinsg (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00'6¢TS Gz/6T/1T [Sz/6eT/TT ¥ [9AS7 - [99X3| LL691
|uinsg (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00'6¢TS qz/og/6 |sz/og/6 T |9A97 - [99X3| 9/69T
[11449YS (8T 8uip|ing) uoyuapeuq 4JS| 00°61S qz/v1/0T [Ssz/L/ot SSE|2J3se|A ssaulpeay Juswiaiilay( TO89T
As|pna (LI1D) youey poomasie] 43S| 00'667S ST/YT/IT [ST/vT/TT dwe) 1009 diysispesal 40S| Tz/9T
J030n.41su| uole’0q 994 uollin] {leqg puj aieq Meis awep sse|d ai ssep




(-@1e40d.103 Aq pied sajouap 00°0S)

ADVHL dIHSH3IAvI
|03yd9g swea| JosoDIA| 00°0S sz/e/ot  |Sz/6/01 YOSINY3dNS (€ Jo 7 Med) wuswdo|aAaQ |euostad-YILNI| ¢0E€LT
- diyssapea wasdi|a1u| Ajjeuoiiowy JnoA Sujwiojsued] - 4OL
pa9y swea| YOosoIA| 00°0S S¢/L/oT  [sT/L/o1 Aj2184N20Y 3JOIN pue Jdiseq adA] - SuipieodAdy - JOL| TOELT
auinsg (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ S¢/T/0T  [sz/T/01 SulId}|I 13 sejnwJo4 |99X3 - dOL| 00E€LT
Jolzeld wooz| 00°0S Gz/0g/6 |Sc/og/6 MIVYL dIHSYIAVY3I1 HOSIAYIANS 4n1nD Sujuuipn e ulp|ing - dOL| 66241
supimeH swea| YOosoIA| 00°0S Sz/st/6 |sT/st/e s)ooq ueyy aJoN yon|A oS Ateaqil 42S - dOL| £6T2LT
yuws swea| YOosoIA| 00°0S S¢/L1/6 |ST/LT/6 TOT uolleziuediQ 0 - dOL| 96TLT
auinsg (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ S¢/L1/6 |ST/LT/6 julodiamod - dOL| S6TLT
ADVHL dIHSH3IAvI
[01Yyd=4d swea| YOosoIA| 00°0S Se/v/6 S¢/v/6 4OSIAY3dNS (€ J0 T Hed) Juawdo|anaQ |euosiad-VdINI| ¥6ZLT
- diyssapea wasdi|a1u| Ajjeuoiiowy Jno Sujwiojsued] - 4OL
lojAel aulluQ : uonedol| 00°0S¢‘eS [Se/T/TT  [ST/8/0T 1sijedads Suipo) wdudsener| 16744
As|3eg swea| YosoNIA| 00°0SCES |ST/e/cT |ST/L/oT ¥si|erdads Suipo) UoyiAd| 062/LT
* (112) youey poomaxe 42S| 00°00ZS G7/81/0T (S¢/8T/0T ST0C 19Jel\ uwnny| T8TZ/LT
poom (L1D) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0SSS  [ST/v/TT |ST/ET/OT | (Yduey poomae]) g 1ied - UoliedluNWWO) pue a39||0) 4o} ysijSul| 08ZLT
pooM (112) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°055S GZ/11/2T [S2/82/0T | (Youey poomaseT) z Hed - uonedlunwwo) pue 933(|0) 404 ysi|Sul| 6/2/1
poom (112) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°055S Sz/v/ct  [ST/€T/0T | (Youey poomaseT) T Hed - uonedlunwwo) pue 9383(|0) 404 ysi|Sul| 8/Z/1
auinsg (112) youey poomaxe 42S| 00°6ZTS Sz/€t/6 |se/€e/6 T [9AS7 - [92X3| TLTLT
sopue] (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°09S G7/8T/0T (S¢/8T/0T yoddns a1 o1seg (4dd/s19)| £92LT
sopue] (112) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°09S S¢/ce/ot (se/ce/ot poddns o417 o1seg (4dD/s19)| 66TLT
sapue] (112) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°09S S¢/L1/0T (ST/LT/0T poddns a1 o1seg (4dD/s19)| 86TLT
* 105 “_wﬂ_\u,_,wmsm “Mﬂ\ﬂ“%w_m 00°0$ qz/se/ot |sT/st/otT qn|J oIy Yyy uoney|ioed SunadiN| 9/TLT
ueJyson (00€ Buip|ing) 2d21UdA 40S| 00°62S sg/e/Tr [se/e/aa iMmouy| 01 paaN NOA SulylAIang - TOT dJedIP3IN| SETLT
ueJyson (112) youey poomaxel 42S| 00°6ZS S¢/S/TT [ST/S/TT iMmouy| 01 paaN NOA SulylAIang - TOT dJedIP3IN| 6ZTLT
Aejuswa|3
% (421Ua) 159\ 9¢) UojuspeIg 40S| 00'6CTS  |ST/6T/TT |ST/E/TT - UoneJo|dx3 Upa INOA - 1Uld QE UOISSI SIBJ J3GWRAON veTLT
Asejuswa|3 - uoneso|dx3
% (493Ud) 159 97) UoludpeIg 415| 00°6ZTS sz/62/0T |ST/T/0T P3N0 - UBISAq 35IN0D APRISGQ SHNOGOY NI 130010 €TTLT
Aejuswa|3
N (423ud) 1S9 97) uoluapeug 43s| 00°62TS Gz/et/6 |sz/e/6 - UoneIo|dX3 4931 YINOA - 153MD BUIPOY “If UEISBUIA L1aqUaIdas [A4 74
J039n43su| uonedloq 994 uollin] {leqg puj aieq Meis awep sse|d ai ssep

SZ0T 11V4 ‘LNINdO1IAIA IDYOINYOM ANV DNINYYIT ONOTIHIT ‘SISYNOI LIAIYI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINY




(-@1e40d10d Aq pied saiouap 00°09)

SZ0T 11V4 ‘LNINdO1IAIA IDYOINYOM ANV DNINYYIT ONOTIHIT ‘SISYNOI LIAIYI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINY

yun (423ud) 319 97) uoluapeuq 40S| 00°0SC'ES |Sz/¢/eT  [sT/L/oT Jadojanad gam IN/XN| ¥9€LT

yun (423ud) 319 97) uoluapeuq 40S| 00°0SC'€ES [ST/T/¢T  [Sz/9/0T J0}Ip3 pal4IMd) SSAUdPIOM | €9€/LT

Jaizedd wooz| 00°0$ qz/L1/6 |st/LT/6 UoI323UUO0) JO J9MOd dY1-3ulp|ing 3JOMIDN Sululed] 30es3uod| T9€/T

aal (112) youey poomaxe 42S| 00°6ZTS Gz/62/0T [sz/1/0T 1s130j01g BulIB|Al 3|17 1499010 09€LT

aulnag (112) youey poomaxe 43S| 00°6ZTS Gz/ST/0T [Ssz/st/ot T |9A97 - |99X3| 6SELT

aulnag (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ qz/1/0T |st/Lt/6 T 19A97[99X3 - dOL| ¥SELT

N swea] YosoNIN | 00°0S Se/L/TT [sT/L/tt aAIQ daaq ulodaleys - dOL | ZGELT

aulnag (112) youey poomaxe 42S| 00°6ZTS Gz/9/1T |[Ssz/9/1T € 997 - |99X3| TGELT

epJad swea] YosoIA[ 00°0S Gz/9/1T |[Ssz/9/1T TOT SulNPAYDS JUBAT '@ SUOIIEAIDSDY WOOY - dOL| 9VELT

sHaqoy swea] YosoIA | 00°0S qz/e/e  |st/e/e HpaJ) 983||0) puoAsg - 43S 18 OYM S,04YM - dOL| PPELT

Jagam (€ Suipjing) uoyuapeug 42S| 00°0S$ G¢/8¢/0T [sz/8¢/0T suollsinbay pue si1apJaQ aseyaund :salseq Jauueq - dOL| TVELT

3|e3uasseiy swes | 14osoIN| 00°0$ sz/62/01 |st/62/0T luiwes sjgoos| o

) pue [ d9eyd Yum Jeljied U199 :WooUsse|) ayl ul | - dOL -

N (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ Gz/62/0T [Sz/62/0T uonepuno4 Aqjas  uonejes SunasN| 8Ee/LT

¥ (L12) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0$ qz/se/6 |sz/se/e6 U} EDH |EIUSIA JUBJU| JOJ UOIIRIDOSSY BPLIO|4™ UOlel|Ioeq SUlRPdINI| LEELT

N (L12) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0$ qz/tr/e |sz/ei/e INg-uoiey|ioeq SuiedIAI| 9EELT

uewpJem (008 8uip|ing) 221UdA 42S| 00°0S GZ/91/0T |S2/9T/0T 4dD -dOL| €TELT
MOVYL

[01ydoag swea] YosoDIA[ 00°0S GZ/ET/TT [ST/ET/TT | dIHSYIAVIT YOSIAYIANS (€ J0 € Med) suonealddy Ajunwwo) | ZTELT
JIOM - Q_sm‘_w_omw._ ucwm___wu.c_ >__mco_uOEm_ JNOA m:__t‘_ou_m:m‘_._. -dOl

yuws swea| 1osoIA| 00°0S GZ/6T/1T [ST/6T/TT 3unayJe 1 uoledluNwWwo) gdM - dOL| TTELT

yuws swea| 1osoIA| 00°0S sz/1t/Tt [se/it/et SWwJo4 YosoIN - dOL| OTELT
auoQ s3uiyl

uuewino wooz| 00°0S Gz/0t/TT |Ssz/ot/cT Y431y U1 195 01 S|[1iS SUIdO[EAS - JUBLIBSEUEIY B - dOL 60€LT

xn (T Suipjing) uoyuapeug 42S| 00°0S$ ST/1T/1T [se/1e/TT UOI1BIUBLIQ JUBPNIS MBN 0Ud1adXT - dOL| 80ELT

uuewsino (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ SZ/TT/1T [se/er/Tt YOVdL dIHSYIAVST YOSINGIANS LOELT
(z 1ed) 238y [euSI 3y ul 3]doad 3NdIHA YHMm SUlIOM - dOL

SWel||Im (L12) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0$ Se/L/TT [sT/L/tt 20e|dYJOM 3Y3 Ul 193dsaY - dOL| 90€/T

Jaize.g wooz| 00'0¢ sz/sz/ot |sz/ez/ot MIVYL dIHSYIAVY31 HOSIAYIdNS uonepalddy COE/T
’ y3nouy] uswade3du] 3ulan4 — apniiielo 1 uoiju30d3yY - dOL

- (¢3uping) vowepesa 05| 0008 [se/re/or [se/refor | | PRGH PRSO0) RO WSV PU PIPUOD] o
MIVYL dIHSYIAVIT HOSIAYIINS

HUEHANS 00z) 0005 ST/ST/OT |ST/ST/0t (T Wed) 0T dol 3yl — 3|doad 3ndiia yum 3uljeaq - dOL E0ELT

10dNnJlisuj uolijedon 994 uonijin] 9{jeq puj 9jeq uels wepN sse|p ai sse|d




(-@1e40d10d Aq pied saiouap 00°09)

uuewniqg swea| 1JosoIA| 00°0S S¢/vT/1T [ST/vT/1T S94npad0J4d pue SswJo} uoiezioyiny [dAed] - dOl| £6€LT
adl (112) youey poomaxe 42S| 00°6ZTS ST/ve/1T [ST/e/TT dnysel [eJIP3IAl JBqWIBNON| 96€ELT
4015 PlGAH Jo BuUIUO| 00°6/8S S¢/9/T1  [ST/8T/0T AJuQ T Med - auUljUQ 3AIT 1UBBY pa|joJul| SEELT
yHws (TT Buip|ing) uoyuapeug 4JS| 00°STS SZ/TTZ/1T [SsT/€/oT 1USWBA|OAU| UOIONPOId| V6ELT
Asjpng wooz| 00°0$ §z/12/0t [sz/te/ot L1E97 78 YaUNT BURNOY BUlLION €6ELT

[njaamod e 3uiysijgels3 :Aeqg ayi SulumQ Sululeu] 10esiuo)
Asipna (Sururesy 10e43U02) B21UBA BUS-HO| 00°0$ ST/S/TT |ST/s/TT 5000 78 SMOPHIM T6ELT
T ) ’ woisn) 19d Sululed] 321AISS JBWO0ISN) Sululed] 10e4luo) -
uisy (112) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0ZS SZ/TT/TIT (ST/TT/TT $JIqoJay adueq s,0L| 88ELT
uisy (112) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°0ZS SZ/91/0T (S¢/9T/0T $JIqoJay adueq s,0L| LBELT
uia|y (L1D) yauey poomae 40S| 00°0ZS ST/Y/TT |ST/v/TT e30A JIeyd| 98€/LT
uisy (L12) youey poomasie] 43S| 00°0Z$ S¢/v1/0T (ST/vT/0T e30A Jleyd| G8E/T
sapue] (L12) youey poomaxel 43S| 00°0$ S¢/v1/0T (ST/vT/0T gulures] ¥dd pue adeds 3uinas|A” Sululel] eU0)| Z8ELT
Asipng (112) youey poomaxe 43S| 00°66¢7S Sg/L1/et (SsT/LT/Tn Ja1dey)d xaN 3y - dwedjoog diysiapea] 405 T8ELT
Asipng (112) youey poomaxe 43S| 00°667S S¢/ve/ot (ST/ve/ot Ja1dey)d xaN 8y - dwedjoog diysiapea] 435 08€/LT
uewJspa (112) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°05S SZ/T1/¢t (ST/0T/1T slauuidag Joj 23pug| 6LELT
A3|png auluQ : uonedo| 00°6LS qz/te/ot [sz/ee/ot HOMIEN |ELOISS9j0.d SLELT

’ ’ |[NJJaMOod e Suizeat) :unoH JamMod 1uswdo|aA3(q |euoIsSa404d
As|pn@ aul|uQ : uonelol| 00'6LS S¢/8/0T |s2/8/01 8upjeads o1jqnd ssaj4ead :dNOH JaMod Juawdo|aAaq |euolssajold| ¥/ELT
Asipng Sul|uQ : uoedoT| 00'6LS ST/ET/TIT [ST/ET/TT yied uswdojanag /el

’ ’ J934e) JnoA uneal) 1inoH JaMOod 1usawdo|aAa(q |euolssa404d
Arespd (TT 8ulp|ing) uoluapeig 42S| 00°0$ ST/ET/TT [ST/v/TT (192U0) JaqWa29(Q) pueg MU0 AjUNWWO) d3BUBN| 69ELT
Arespd (TT 8ulp|ing) uoluapeig 42S| 00°0$ SZ/T/T1  |S¢/og/6 (1492U0D JaGWAAON) pueg 1dU0D AJUNWWO) d3eUBAI| 89ELT
Jaizeld dul|uQ : uoled07| 00'6LS S¢/v/1T [ST/v/TT BUnRSIMN L9ELT

) ’ ’ [en1iA 3Y3 Suldd3SeA 1dNOH JaMOd 1uswdo|aA3(Q |BuOISSD404d
Jalzeld dul|uQ : uoled07| 00'6LS Gz/8¢/0T [sz/8t/0t Loneta.ddy yanoyL uawiaBesus suljand 99¢€/T

’ ’ ’ — 9pn3ileJo 3 UOIHUS0I3Y :UNOH J9MOd JU3WdO|9AS(Q |eUOISSD01d

IO 1B 13SPUlA
1o1zed SUIIUO : UOREI0T| 00°6LS S¢/ST/01 |st/ST/0T YIMoJao e 3ulleAl}|n) 1dNoH JaMod Jusawdo|aAaq |euoIssa40.4d a9ell
J039n43su| uonedloq 994 uollin] {leqg puj aieq Meis awep sse|d ai ssep

SZ0T 11V4 ‘LNINdO1IAIA IDYOINYOM ANV DNINYYIT ONOTIHIT ‘SISYNOI LIAIYI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINY




Exhibit C

uojuspeig SO0IAIRS JUBpNIS 1UEID SIdINYOD ‘I0jeuIpIood [BUOISS80Id §202/0€/60 uosplIeyoly BIPO
uojuspeig BuisinN fynoe [euoioniisul NSE/NSY fynoey §202/€2/60 yer eloed
uojuspelg uonepuno4 SO0IAIDG 9seqe)e ‘I0JeulpiooD |euoissajoid 5202/61/60 nesey| suelq
uojuspelg BuisinN Aynoe euononisul NSE/NSY fynoe §202/SL/60 uoouey Ajjeon
uojuapeig uoneAouu| pue ABojoUYda | PEOUBAPY IO} JBJUSD) qe ABojouyoa] 9 INILS ZL-Y J0jeuIpiood |euoissajoid 5202/50/60 X|noJs) yyegezi|g
uojuapelg yuswdojenaq ao1oppiop) pue Buiuses Buojay swidoneg . uolessIuIwpy 5202/50/60 XalpuaH Jopuexs|y uybnep
20I0pI0A\ pue Buiules Buojey ‘uesq
suoneiedag
uojuapelg saoIAIag ABojouyos | uolewlou| ainjonyjselyu| gapn ‘Jebeuepy |euoissajoid o]
uojuapelg so01MI9g ABojouyos | uonewlou| ulwpy Julodaseys/lawwelbold gap |euoissajoid woli4 5202/80/60 160s9 |ned
sabuey)
uojuapelg suy Buiwiopad uolONPO.d JISN|\ ‘Jojonisu| ge 199180 5202/22/60 oyjsa|es) epbuy
uojuapelg uonepuno4 SO0IAIDG 9sEqe)e( J0JeulpIooD |euoissajoid 5202/S1/60 usped UeA 810poay |
uojuapelg JensiBay ay} Jo 9010 Jensibay ay) Jo 01O ‘JUEISISSY 1991BD 5202/S1/60 |IPMOQOIN duliBYIeD
uojuapelg yuswdojanaq ao1oppIop) pue Bujuses Buojay METESESVATETS 199180 5202/80/60 Jajwwa( al||ey
youey poomaye 20UBI0g [BINJEN 1sileloadg poddng pue ueloluyos | Alojeloge 199180 5202/80/60 aloyeje ]| oulep
uojuapelg Adesay] [eoisAud juejsissy isidesay] [eaisAyd ‘Joyonnsu| Ayjnoe4 5202/20/60 ebupoeq ueky
Sjusunuioddy
NS jusuwiedsg 3311 UONHEDHISSE[D EEELEEITE] SweN

GZ0Z 19qwia}dag :S}gIYXT pIeog SUOOY [dUUOSIad 9I1O S92IN0SAY UewnH

13



State College of Florida,
Manatee-Sarasota

Annual Athletic Report
2024-25




Manatees Athletics 2024-25 Year in Review

The 2024-25 academic year was marked by numerous proud achievements across State College
of Florida’s Athletics Department. The standout accomplishment came from the Beach
Volleyball program, which finished as the NJCAA National Runner-Up—the highest national
finish ever by a women'’s team in SCF Athletics history.

The Beach Volleyball team achieved several significant milestones this season. The program
produced its first-ever NJCAA All-Americans, with four student-athletes earning the honor—a
remarkable feat in a single year. Additionally, Aleksandra Wrobel was named the NJCAA Beach
Volleyball Scholar-Athlete of the Year, another first for the program. The team also secured a
second-place finish in the state, marking the highest state-level placement in program history.

The Baseball program continued its tradition of excellence, advancing to the FCSAA Division |
Baseball Championship after defeating Northwest Florida State College in a best-of-three
postseason series. Lochlan Radloff was named FCSAA Pitcher of the Year and earned Pitcher of
the Week honors four times during the regular season. Adding to the program’s legacy, former
SCF pitcher Liam Best (2022—-2024) was selected by the St. Louis Cardinals in the 19th round of
the 2025 MLB First-Year Player Draft.

The Court Volleyball and Softball programs underwent transitional seasons under new
leadership. Both teams welcomed new head coaches to guide their rebuilding efforts. Court
Volleyball saw strong contributions from local talent, including three recruits from Braden River
High School. Aryanna Spainhower, a dual-sport athlete, garnered state and national recognition
in both Beach and Indoor Volleyball.

The Softball team posted its strongest offensive performance since the 2018-2019 season,
finishing with a .305 batting average, .385 on-base percentage, and .419 slugging percentage.
Under Head Coach Brett Sauerwein, the program experienced a comprehensive overhaul.
Looking ahead, the 2025-26 recruiting class is poised for success, highlighted by the
commitment of Allison Cole, a top pitcher from Riverview Sarasota High School, and one of
Florida’s premier prospects.

Academically, SCF Athletics continued its strong performance in the classroom. For the third
consecutive year, all athletic programs maintained a team GPA of 3.0 or higher. Every team was
recognized as an NJCAA and FCSAA Academic Team of the Year. The Baseball program also
earned the American Baseball Coaches Association Academic Excellence Award, one of only two
programs in Florida to receive this distinction.

15



Community Service Projects

Event Description

Trunk or Treat

Fall Fest

Spring Fling

Assistance with FCSAA Beach Volleyball Championship
Presidential Inauguration

Presidential Inauguration

Presidential Inauguration

Hurricane Milton Home Prep — Manatee Resident
Hurricane Milton Recovery Help — Manatee County
Hurricane Milton Recovery Help — Anna Maria Island
Providence Community School Playground Restoration
Spring Fling

16

Team
Softball

Softball
Softball
Court Volleyball
Court Volleyball
Beach Volleyball
Baseball
Baseball
Baseball
Baseball
Baseball
Baseball



Academic Honors

NJCAA & FCSAA Teams of the Year
3.0 GPA or above

Baseball — 3.23 GPA
Beach Volleyball — 3.44 GPA
Court Volleyball - 3.26 GPA
Softball — 3.02 GPA
FCSAA Beach Volleyball Scholar Athlete of the Year
Aleksandra Wrobel

NJCAA All-Academic Teams

All-Academic First Team — 4.00 GPA

Aleksandra Wrobel
Emma Acedo Lapieza

Beach Volleyball
Beach Volleyball

All-Academic Second Team — 3.80-3.99 GPA

Isabella Cardenas Estrella
Ben Ryan
Hayden Gustavson
Oscar Hernandez
Kamryn Martinez
Sabrina Calhoun
Ericka Freeman
Katrina Tallo

Beach Volleyball

Baseball
Baseball
Baseball
Softball
Court Volleyball
Court Volleyball
Court Volleyball

All-Academic Third Team — 3.60-3.79 GPA

Mattie Counts

Mario Trivella

James Kleiven
Holden Brauner
Josie Alderson

17

Baseball
Baseball
Baseball
Baseball
Softball


https://3.60-3.79
https://3.80-3.99

Baseball
Luke Boykin
Myles Davis
Hayden Gustavson
Oscar Hernandez
James Kleiven
Dennis McCarron
Austin Monahan
Connor O’Sullivan
Lochlan Radloff
Ben Ryan
Mario Trivella
Holden Brauner
Mattie Counts

Beach Volleyball

Emma Acedo Lapieza
Isabela Cardenas Estrella
Liepa Kucinskaite
Aleksandra Wrobel
Nora Leonard
Natalie Schwenk
Morgan McGuire

FCSAA All-Academic Team

3.67
3.58
3.85
3.90
3.62
3.37
3.37
4.00
3.41
3.80
3.63
3.63
3.67

4.00
3.87
3.50
4.00
3.50
3.40
3.58

3.30 GPA or above

Court Volleyball

Sabrina Calhoun
Ericka Freeman
Nora Leonard
Morgan McGuire
Natalie Schwenk
Katrina Tallo

Softball
Josie Alderson

Kamryn Martinez
Kaitlyn Shea

18

3.88
3.82
3.50
3.58
3.40
3.90

3.70
3.88
3.58



Athletic Awards

Baseball

All-Citrus Conference Teams
Lochlan Radloff (1t Team)
Luke Boykin (1% Team)
Myles Davis (1% Team)
Hayden Gustavson (2" Team)
Aidan Ray (2nd Team)

All-State/Region Team
Lochlan Radloff (1t Team)
Luke Boykin (2nd Team)
Myles Davis (2"¢ Team)

FCSAA Pitcher of the Year
Lochlan Radloff

FCSAA Player/Pitcher of the Week
Luke Boykin —May 6, 2025
Myles Davis — April 29, 2025
Lochlan Radloff — April 8, 2025
Lochlan Radloff — April 1, 2025
Daniel Hartley — March 18, 2025
Lochlan Radloff — March 11, 2025
Lochlan Radloff — March 4, 2025
Oscar Hernandez — February 18, 2025

NJCAA Player/Pitcher of the Week
Myles Davis — April 29, 2025

19



Beach Volleyball

All-FCSAA Individuals
Emma Acedo Lapieza (1st Team)
Aleksandra Wrobel (1t Team)
Addison Beaver (2" Team)

All-FCSAA Pairs
Emma Acedo Lapieza & Aleksandra Wrobel
Addison Beaver & Taylor Orris

NJCAA All-American
Emma Acedo Lapieza & Aleksandra Wrobel
Bianca Guerrero & Aryanna Spainhower

FCSAA Pair of the Week
Emma Acedo Lapieza & Aleksandra Wrobel — February 11, 2025

Court Volleyball

All-Sun-Lakes Conference Teams
Aryanna Spainhower (2" Team)
Softball
FCSAA Player/Pitcher of the Week

Kierstyn Aumua — April 15, 2025
A’Lana Martinez — March 25, 2025

20



Team

Baseball

Beach Volleyball
Court Volleyball
Softball

Team Win/Loss Records

Conference Record
20-13
6-2
3-12
6-18

Overall Record
37-21
16-7
3-12
6-18

State/Region and National Tournament Appearances

Beach Volleyball finished the season as the NJCAA Runner-Up and FCSAA Runner-Up. This finish
is perhaps the highest finish in female athletics at State College of Florida.

Baseball qualified for the post-season and defeated Northwest Florida State College in a two-
game sweep. The team was then defeated by eventual state champion Florida Southwestern
Sate College in the FCSAA Baseball Championship in Port Charlotte, FL.

Overall Winning Percentage

Overall Win/Loss Overall Conference Teams Qualified for
Win/Loss State Tournament
Appearance
62-58 35-45 2
51.66% 43.75% 50%

Four-Year Scholarship and Matriculation Information

Transfers to 4-

Baseball Beach Court Softball Total
Volleyball | Volleyball
Total Participants 28 13 14 12 67
# of 2" Year 14 3 3 1 21
Participants
# of 2" Year 12 1 2 0 15
Graduates
# of 2" Year 14 1 1 1 17

21




year Colleges or
Signed Pro

# of 1% Year 1 1 0 0
Transfers to 4-
year Colleges

Cumulative Graduation Rate: 71.42%

Where Our Sophomore Athletes Transferred To

Baseball

Mario Trivella — Florida International University
CJ Richard — Texas A&M University — Texarkana
Daniel Hartley — Georgia Southern University
Walker Vanecek — University of Tampa

Gavyn Bowen — University of Nevada, Las Vegas
Luke Boykin — Samford University

Hayden Gustavson — Louisiana Tech University
Palmer O’Beirne — Samford University

Allan Gil Fernandez — Tennessee Wesleyan University
Oscar Hernandez — University of Tampa

Duke McCarron — St. Joseph’s University
Landon O’Donnell — University of South Florida
Frank Villella — St. Thomas University

Connor O’Sullivan — Rollins University

Beach Volleyball

Morgan McGuire — New College of Florida

Shelby Pillow — New College of Florida

Aleksandra Wrobel — Playing Professionally in Poland

Court Volleyball
Morgan McGuire — New College of Florida

Softball
Abigayle Smith — State College of Florida

22



Intercollegiate Athletics Annual Summary

Baseball
2" Year
Athletes,
2" Year Graduation,
1%t Year 2" Year Athletes Transferred,

Seasons Athletes Athletes Graduating or Signed TEAM GPA
2008-2009 11 14 10 13 3.32*
2009-2010 14 10 4 10 3.06
2010-2011 13 12 8 11 3.04
2011-2012 18 8 6 7 2.93
2012-2013 10 16 13 14 3.22
2013-2014 9 13 10 11 3.15
2014-2015 13 12 7 11 3.19
2015-2016 11 14 9 12 3.10
2016-2017 17 9 6 9 3.27
2017-2018 12 13 9 13 3.19
2018-2019 10 15 13 14 2.83
2019-2020* 16 8 8 7 2.92
2020-2021* 21 5 4 9 3.13
2021-2022 23 4 4 4 2.85
2022-2023 14 13 12 13 3.03
2023-2024 17 12 11 12 3.01
2024-2025 14 14 12 14 3.23

23




Beach Volleyball

2" Year
Athletes,
2" Year Graduation,
1%t Year 2" Year Athletes Transferred, TEAM
Seasons Athletes Athletes | Graduating or Signed GPA
2019-2020~ 11 0 0 0 3.22
2020-2021%* 15 0 0 0 3.27
2021-2022%* 14 0 0 0 3.48
2022-2023 9 5 2 4 3.14
2023-2024 9 7 7 7 3.56
2024-2025 9 3 1 3 3.44
Court Volleyball
2" Year
Athletes,
2" Year Graduation,
1%t Year 2" Year Athletes Transferred, TEAM

Seasons Athletes Athletes | Graduating | or Signed GPA
2008-2009 12 4 0 4 3.04
2009-2010 5 9 4 8 3.44
2010-2011 5 9 7 9 3.51
2011-2012 11 14 10 14 3.17
2012-2013 9 6 4 4 3.40
2013-2014 6 7 3 4 3.35
2014-2015 6 7 5 4 3.25
2015-2016 10 5 3 4 2.96
2016-2017 5 8 8 7 3.63
2017-2018 9 4 2 3 3.19
2018-2019 2 11 1 0 3.00

24




2019-2020* 7 6 6 5 3.19
2020-2021* 9 6 4 3 3.48
2021-2022 15 2 2 2 3.35
2022-2023 9 5 3 3 3.61
2023-2024 7 9 7 9 3.45
2024-2025 11 3 2 1 3.26
Softball
2" Year
Athletes,
2" Year Graduation,
1%t Year 2" Year Athletes Transferred, TEAM
Seasons Athletes | Athletes | Graduating or Signed GPA
2008-2009 11 10 9 9 2.99
2009-2010 17 8 7 11 3.26
2010-2011 13 9 8 10 3.17
2011-2012 11 14 10 10 2.97
2012-2013 17 9 7 7 3.40
2013-2014 11 12 9 10 3.28
2014-2015 13 9 6 6 3.24
2015-2016 10 9 6 9 3.38
2016-2017 15 7 4 6 3.30
2017-2018 16 8 3 8 3.31
2018-2019 14 8 7 6 3.09
2019-2020* 20 3 2 3 3.18
2020-2021* 21 0 0 0 3.20
2021-2022 18 0 0 0 3.27
2022-2023 12 10 6 8 3.20
2023-2024 8 10 9 10 3.46

25




2024-2025 11 0 1 3.02
GPA Analysis
2024-25
Hours Hours % of Hours
Sport Attempted Passed Passed QP GPA
Baseball 878 855 97.38% 2842.18 3.23
Beach Volleyball 370 370 100% 1273 3.44
Court Volleyball 363 359 98.89% 1187 3.26
Softball 310 293 94.51% 937 3.02
Total 1921 1877 97.70% 6239.18 3.25
GPA of 3.0 or Above
2024-2025
Team Participants 3.0 or Above Percentage
Baseball 28 21 75.00%
Beach Volleyball 13 10 76.92%
Court Volleyball 14 9 64.28%
Softball 12 6 50.00%
Total 67 46 68.65%

26




Intercollegiate Athletic Annual Summary
Historical Program Academic Achievements

# Athletes # Athletes Load Hours
Academic Academic Attempted Total Hours
All - All - State 3.3 by All Successfully | Cumulative
Conference or Above Teams Complete by GPA All
Season 3. 0 or Above All Teams Teams

2009-2010 30/74 23/74 2,069 1920 2.88
41% 31% 93%

2010-2011 48/82 35/82 2,297 2,216 3.09
59% 43% 96%

2011-2012 46/89 29/89 2532 2436 3.00
52% 33% 96%

2012-2013 56/86 39/86 2355 2298 3.22
65% 45% 98%

2013-2014 52/79 35/79 2004 1951 3.13
66% 44% 97%

2014-2015 45/81 27/81 2260 2188 3.14
56% 33% 97%

2015-2016 42/81 30/81 2154 2088 3.13
52% 37% 97%

2016-2017 49/81 38/81 2243 2185 3.19
60% 47% 97%

2017-2018 50/83 29/83 2020 2185 3.14
60% 34% 96%

2018-2019 39/85 22/85 2231 2115 3.01
46% 26% 95%

2019-2020 46/97 30/97 2486 2369 3.05
47% 31% 95%

27




2020-2021 63/100 42/100 2639 2351 3.10
63% 42% 89%
2021-2022 45/99 28/99 2503 2368 3.10
45% 28% 94%

2022-2023 66/99 44/99 2675 2584 3.20

66.66% 44.44% 96.59%
2023-2024 67/85 45/85 2413 2305 3.32

78.82% 52.94% 95.52%
2024-2025 46/67 29/67 1921 1877 3.25

0, 0,
68.65% 43.28% 97.70%
SCF Intercollegiate Athletics 2024 — 2025 Season
Athletic Home Residence
Manatee Sarasota Florida Out-of- Total
County County (excluding state
M/s)

Baseball 5 3 9 11 28
Beach Volleyball 2 1 3 7 13
Court Volleyball 3 1 8 2 14
Softball 3 0 7 2 12
Total 13 5 27 22 67

18/67 from Sarasota/Manatee Counties = 26.86%
27/67 from Florida (excluding Manatee/Sarasota Counties) = 40.29%
45/67 Florida Residents = 67.16%

22/67 Out-of-State = 32.83%

28




Team Record History

Baseball
Athletic Athletic
Overall Conference Home Home
Record Record State Residence Residence | Out of
Season Win/Loss | Win/Loss Win/Loss | Manatee Sarasota State
2008-2009 34/16/1 19/6 0/2 9 3 6
2009-2010 37/15 19/6 4/1 6 2 3
2010-2011 33/20 12/9 0/2 7 2 5
2011-2012 33/17/1 14/7 1/2 8 3 4
2012-2013 41/11 23/5 4/2 7 3 6
2013-2014 32/20 15/13 2/2 8 2 3
2014-2015 39/18 15/9 2/2 7 2 5
2015-2016 31/22 16/14 0/1 6 4 6
2016-2017 34/22/1 18/12 2/2 3 6 8
2017-2018 44/14/1 24/6 2/2 3 2 9
2018-2019 38/20 20/11 2/2 3 4 8
2019-2020* 16/11 5/1 N/A 7 5 10
2020-2021 34/21 18/12 0/0 3 4 13
2021-2022 29/25 13/15 0/0 2 3 9
2022-2023 35/26 18/6 0/2 3 0 13
2023-2024 30/24 17/16 N/A 2 3 13

29




2024-2025 37/21 20/13 2/2 5 3 11
* Season cancelled due to COVID-19
Head Coach: Tim Hill Il
Assistant Coaches:  Barry Batson, Don Robinson, Bryce Hulett
Beach Volleyball
Athletic Athletic
Overall Conference Home Home
Record Record State Residence | Residence | Out of
Season Win/Loss | Win/Loss Win/Loss | Manatee Sarasota State
2019-2020 3/0 N/A N/A 3 1 5
2020-2021 6/4 N/A N/A 2 1 4
2021-2022 13/7 6/1 N/A 0 0 6
2022-2023 4/18 0/6 0/2 1 0 6
2023-2024 13/7 7/1 1/2 1 1 5
2024-2025 16/7 6/2 2/2 2 1 7
Head Coach: Eunyce Vercosa/Nick Cichielo

Assistant Coaches:

Kat Paraspolo

30




Court Volleyball

Athletic Athletic

Overall Conference Home Home

Record Record State Residence | Residence | Out of
Season Win/Loss | Win/Loss Win/Loss | Manatee Sarasota State
2008-2009 17/18 2/8 0/0 7 2 4
2009-2010 6/29 1/9 0/0 7 1 2
2010-2011 35-7 8-0 3-2 5 1 2
2011-2012 12/17 2/6 0/0 3 1 5
2012-2013 24/8 5/3 2/2 3 0 6
2013-2014 21/11 5/3 3/2 3 0 6
2014-2015 28/7 7/1 2/1 2 1 7
2015-2016 7/13 2/6 0/0 2 1 6
2016-2017 9/19 3/5 0/0 3 0 6
2017-2018 12/22 3/3 0/0 1 0 3
2018-2019 7/25 0/6 0/0 2 1 5
2019-2020 5/19 2/4 0/0 2 1 4
2020-2021 4/20 2/6 0/0 2 0 4
2021-2022 2/16 2/14 0/0 3 1 5
2022-2023 12/15 5/8 0/1 0 3 4
2023-2024 14/9 6/7 2/2 0 3 6
2024-2025 3/12 3/12 0/0 3 1 2

Head Coach: Courtney Bobo-McKenzie

Assistant Coaches:

Eunyce Vercosa

31




Softball

Athletic Athletic
Overall Conference Home Home
Record Record State Residence | Residence Out of
Season Win/Loss Win/Loss Win/Loss | Manatee Sarasota State
2008-2009 29/26 13/7 2/2 3 4 4
2009-2010 33/24/1 15/5 3/2 5 5 1
2010-2011 30/26 10/6 1/2 4 4 0
2011-2012 50/13 13/3 4/1 5 4 1
2012-2013 34/18 7/9 0/2 4 5 1
2013-2014 27/23 10/6 0/2 5 1 0
2014-2015 28/19 12/4 2/2 4 1 0
2015-2016 34/18 14/5 2/2 2 1 2
2016-2017 35/25 13/7 2/2 6 1 3
2017-2018 35/21 10/10 0/0 5 1 1
2018-2019 45/16 18/4 1/2 4 0 1
2019-2020* 22/12 0/0 N/A 6 0 0
2020-2021 17/18 10/10 0/0 4 1 2
2021-2022 25/25 6/13 0/0 1 1 4
2022-2023 19/28 4/11 0/0 1 9 3
2023-2024 22/30 16/28 N/A 1 6 2
2024-2025 6/18 6/18 0/0 3 0 2
Head Coach: Brett Sauerwein/Nick Cichielo

Assistant Coaches:

Auria Mounts

32




Gender Equity in Athletics

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 as amended
Florida Education Equity Act of 1993

State College of Florida

Title IX Fall 2025

Gender Equity in Athletics

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
Male/Female Male/Female Male/Female Male/Female Male/Female Male/Female Male/Female Male/Female Male/Female Male/Female
Total 38/43 37/44 38/45 40/45 40/48 39/57 39/54 44/55 32/61 28/39
46.9% / 45.7% / 45.8% / 47.1% / 45.5% / 40.6% / 41.9% / 44.4% / 34.4% / 41.79% /
%
53.1% 54.3% 54.2% 52.9% 54.5% 59.4% 58.1% 55.6% 65.6% 58.20%
SA’s (81) (81) (83) (85) (88) (96) (93) (99) (85) (67)
SA’s= # of Student Athletes
Full = Time Fall Enroliment
Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023 Fall 2024
Male | Female | Male | Female | Male | Female | Male | female | Male | Female | Male | remale
Total 1781 2420 1545 2353 1263 1701 1279 1809 1351 1952 1293 1971
% 42.4% 57.6% 39.6% 60.4% 42.6% 57.4% 41.4% 58.6% 40.9% 59.1% 39.61% | 50.38%
Compliance Variance
2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 |2021/22 |2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
4.3% 4.9% 3.1% 1.4% 0.6% 3.0% 6.5% 2.18%

33




Exhibit E

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
October 28, 2025

AGENDA ITEM:

Approval to accept the charter amendment for SCF Collegiate School, sponsored by the
School District of Manatee County, which allows an annual allocation of shared Sales Tax
Revenue.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the charter amendment
in order to receive Sales Tax Revenue.

EXPLANATION:

Per the district, on August 5, 2025, the School Board of Manatee County approved an action
item of a Proportionate Share Distribution of the Sales Surtax Revenue collections to qualified
charter schools for fiscal year 2025-26 through December 31, 2032. Earlier, on June 24, 2025,
the Board approved the authorization to amend charter school contracts to share a portion of the
sales tax revenue.

The qualified charter schools proportionate share will be based on charter school FTE per most

recent FDOE surveys in effect for that month. Charter school agreements will be amended to
include capital fund/surtax distribution.

FISCAL IMPACT X Yes No N/A

Funding Source: District allocation

Allocations: The School’s share will be a graduated scale sales surtax, with a roll in method of
shared distribution starting with 50% in 25/26, 60% in 26/27, 80% in 27/28, and 100% thereafter.
The District has a formula based on the charter's FTE for a proportionate share. The 2025-26
estimated allocation is $214,441.88.

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? Yes X No

REQUESTED BY:

Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools

34


https://214,441.88

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE CHARTER CONTRACT BETWEEN

THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA,

MANATEE-SARASOTA, ON BEHALF OF
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL
AND
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY FLORIDA

The parties hereby agree to amend the Charter contract entered into by and between
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA, a political subdivision operating
and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, referred to therein as “SPONSOR” and
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-
SARASOTA, ON BEHALF OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL, a
political subdivision of the State of Florida, referred to therein as “SCHOOL” as follows:

WHEREAS the parties have previously entered into a Charter Contract (“Charter”) with a
term commencing on July 1, 2015, and ending on June 30, 2030;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises
contained herein, and for the other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereby amend the
Charter as follows:

1.

Sales Tax Revenue Share Disbursements to the School by the Sponsor will be based
on the Sponsor’s actual, collected sales tax revenue from the Financial Management
Department of Manatee County less Maximum Annual Debt Service payments and
any other payments related to the Sponsor's current sales tax revenue bonds.
Payments from any future debt obligations after September 1, 2025, not issued under
the Sales Tax Bond Resolution, shall be paid in whole or in part from the Sponsor’s
proportionate share from sales tax revenues in effect for the current sales tax revenue
that expires on December 31, 2032.

The School’s proportionate share will be based on the School FTE per most recent
FDOE surveys in effect for that month (not school projections).

The School shall expend any Sales Tax Revenue Share Disbursements solely for
purposes of capital expenditures to reduce overcrowding, reduce portable classrooms,
renovate existing schools within the School District of Manatee County, Florida, build
new schools within Manatee County, Florida, purchase technology, and improve
student safety and achievement, and for such other purposes as approved by ballot-
voted referenda of the citizens of Manatee County, Florida. Neither the proceeds of
any Sales Tax Revenue Share Disbursements, nor the interest accrued thereto, shall be
used for operational expenses of the receiving School. The School will be required to
provide detailed, system-generated monthly and annual expenditures reports to the
Sponsor for monitoring and audit purposes by the Sponsor’s appointed independent
citizens committee.

The School shall cooperate fully and in good faith with the Sponsor’s auditors and the
citizen review oversight committee appointed by the School Board of Manatee County,
Florida. The School shall be responsible for reimbursing the Sponsor for the School’s
proportionate share of all outside audit costs from any School’s Sales Tax Revenue
Share Disbursements. The School shall spend the funds appropriately and have the

35



expenditures of those funds audited annually to ensure compliance with the tax
resolution language no later than nine (9) months after fiscal year end.

. Once final FTE information is available, the reconciliation of the sales tax revenue to

FTE will be performed by the Sponsor and any adjustment will be made to the
following monthly School disbursement.

If the funds are not spent by the School in accordance with Section 1013.62,
Florida Statutes, or this Agreement, the Sponsor shall take recourse with the
charter school including, but not limited to recoupment from subsequent Sales Tax
Revenue Share Disbursements to the School or may withhold future payments until the
School is in compliance.

. The Sponsor’s responsibility will be to equitably disburse funds based on
unrestricted revenue collections and revenue collections disbursed will be
reconciled with final FTE calculations.

. The School’s share on a graduated scale sales surtax for the School in 2025-2026,
will be 50% of the proportionate share of the Sponsor’s anticipated revenue
collected less Sales Tax Revenue Bond debt service payments. This amount will be
divided by the Sponsor’s total capital outlay FTE equivalent membership and the
total number of FTE equivalent of each of the Sponsor’s eligible charter schools,
then multiplied by eligible Charter School FTE per the most recent FDOE survey
in effect. A roll in method of shared distribution starting with 50% in 25/26, 60%
in 26/27, 80% in 27/28, and 100% thereafter.

WHEREFORE, the parties herby execute this 15T Amendment to the Charter with the
intention of being legally bound thereby, effective as of the las date set forth below.

SPONSOR: SCHOOL.:
SCHOOL BOARD OF MANATEE COUNTY THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA,
MANATEE-SARASOTA, ON BEHALF
OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
COLLEGIATE SCHOOL

Dr. Laurie Breslin, Superintendent Date Mark Goodson, Board Chair Date

Chad Choate, III, Board Chair Date

Kevin Pendley, BCS, Attorney Date

36



Exhibit F

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Jennifer Price, Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee — Sarasota
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Jennifer Price
Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report — August 2025

Two Year Programs

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of August 31, 2025.

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 4% higher compared to the same period
last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 73% over Other Student Fees
reported through August of last year. Support from Local Government decreased by
100% over Support from Local Government through August of last year. The variances
in Other Student Fees and State Support are the result of a classification change made
to Dual Enrollment revenues. State Support increased by 5% over State Support
through August of last year.

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 11% lower as compared to last
August. Expense for Services decreased 2% and Materials and Supplies expenses
increased by 63% compared to August of last year. Other Current Charges increased
by 94% compared to the same category through August of last year.

With the year 17% complete, personnel costs are at 8% of the amount budgeted for the
current year, which is equal to the three-year average for this time of year. Current
expenses represent 19% of the amount budgeted, higher than the three-year average of
14% this time of year.

In summary, with the year 17% complete:

e Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 24% of the Adjusted Budget, which is equal to
the three-year average for this time of year.

e Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 12% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 10% for this time of year.

e Revenues are higher and expenses are lower than would be expected as a
percentage of budget.

37




Baccalaureate Programs

The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date
Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of August 31, 2025.

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 1% higher compared to the same period
last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 14% compared to August of last
year. State Support decreased 19% compared to the same period last year.

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are unchanged compared to last

August. Expenses for Services and Materials and Supplies are minimum for both years.
Other Current Charges decreased 96% compared to the same category through August
of last.

With this year 17% complete, revenue is 31% of the amount budgeted for the current
year, which is lower compared to the three-year average of 34%. Overall expenses are
5% of the actual budgeted amount compared to the 6% three-year average. Personnel
costs are 6% of the amount budgeted for the current year, equal to the three-year
average for this time of year. Current expenses represent 0% of the amount budgeted,
lower than the three-year average of 5% this time of year.

38




Collegiate School - Bradenton Campus

Total Revenue for Collegiate School consists of Support from Local Government, State
Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of August 31, 2025,
totaled $718,676 compared to the three-year average of $710,888. Support from Local
Government is $681,637 compared to the three-year average of $682,367 for this time
of year. State support is $17,870 compared to the three-year average of $23,091 for this
time of year. Other Revenue is $19,169 comparing to the three-year average of $19,573
for this time of year.

Total Expense for Collegiate School consists of Personnel, Current and Capital Outlay
expenses. Total Expense is $476,117, with Personnel totaling $257,395, Current
Expense totaling $137,889 and Capital Outlay totaling $80,833. These figures compare
to the three-year averages of $233,672, $15,387, $94,266 and $174,526, respectively,
for this time of year. The increase in Current Expenses is due to timing of iPad
lease/purchase payment.

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 14% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 16% this time of year. Total Expense is 8% of that budgeted, which is
equal to the three-year average for this time of year.

Collegiate School - Venice Campus

Total Revenue for Collegiate School consists of Support from Local Government, State
Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of August 31, 2025,
totaled $526,726 compared to the three-year average of $452,181. Support from Local
Government is $521,362 compared to the three-year average of $470,530 for this time
of year. Other Revenue is $5,364 comparing to the three-year average of $3,394 for this
time of year.

Total Expense for Collegiate School consists of Personnel, Current and Capital Outlay
expenses. Total Expense is $205,372, with Personnel totaling $126,440, Current
Expense totaling $41,506 and Capital Outlay totaling $37,426. These figures compare
to the three-year averages of $114,092, $21,450, and $13,542, respectively.

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 16% of that budgeted, which is equal to the
three-year average for the same period. Total Expense is 7% of that budgeted
compared to the three-year average of 6% this time of year.

39




N0 slasuel} Aoyepuew-uoN

$9s50| painsuiun pue dwod juswAojdwaun ‘esuadxa }qap peq ‘sianlem 99} ‘sdiysiejoyos ‘aI0)s [eJjusd sapnjou|
SJ0JOBJJUOD pUE ‘S38} |euoISSaj0id pue sjue)nsuod ‘soAs dway ‘BuisiuaApe ‘@ouelnsul ‘safyijin ‘syuawaalbe aoinies ‘siedas ‘Bunund ‘suoyd ‘ebejsod ‘|aael) sapnjou|
HOUS pue J9A0 pue ‘sajes Josse paxly Woly spaaoold ‘Ul siajsuel} Alojepuew-uou sapnjou|

2NUBABI SNOBUE||9JSIW PUB SBIIBA0D3I }qap peq ‘saljjeuad pue sa

‘SPUSPIAIP PUE }S8Ia}ul Sapnjou|

UOI}BOIISSE|0D. SNUBASI JUSWI|0IUS (BN

asuadx3 : |ejo] puein

lepded :jejol

Aepno |ended
lexded

siajsuel] :|ejol

[9] siaysueu] 1aul0
siajsuel]

asuadx3g juaung : |ejo

[g] sebiey) juaung 18y10
so||ddng pue sjeuaje|\
[y] seoinieg

asuadx3g juaiin)

Jauuosiad : |ejoL

%\ %cl 0,8°298°'L $ €¥2'810'89 $ 1€€9LS'69 § %2l 696'6€6°'L $ 9SS'L¥8L9 $ G6£°.58°29 §

%0 - 8.¥'€€0'2 000'€L0'C %02 ale‘Le 8€9'6S1 019Vl

%0 - 8/¥'€€0'C 000°'€L0‘C %02 9le'Le 8€9'GG1 0L'OvlL

- - - %0 - TLL'EEY ) TLL'EEY)
- - - %0 - CLLEEY ) CLL'EEY )

%1 %81 S06°0SL'Yy 8€5'619'€C L£€°160°52 %61 00L°€6S‘V SYS'vr8‘ee 8€L'CL6'EC
%16 %S 9€8'6.L1 GG8'€8.L'e 119'80G'S %8 GZS'6Ye G09°LLL'Y 509281y
%E9 %cl v€L'€2S z8e' ey 90%'682'v %cC 9€6°258 195'G18'e 070'8€8°'
%" %cC YEE LYY’ L0€'v2S'S1L ¥S2'€62'S1 %lC 079°06€'€ €.€°168'Gl €6%°168'Sl
%l 1- %6 996'01L'¢ 122'69¢'2Y v66°LLY'ZY %8 PS6'Sle‘e 109°20¥°2Y 18€°69¢€‘2Y
%S- %01 09¥'z8L°1L TLE'BSELL 29¢€'G69°L L %6 196'9¢1°L Lov'ovv'cl 2€6'0SY'Cl
%P1~ %Y 0168yl z62's9L'e 268'9G.' %V 8v/.'lzl 68¢°129'c 68¢°129'c
%tbL- %6 965'68€'c ¢ €9s‘ovz’le ¢ O0vL'6S6'9C ¢ %8 ¥¥8'090'c ¢ <cle'sve'9c $ 091'€62'9C
%\ %¥C G0Z'S6L'vL ¢ 6.6'9S5'8G $ S59'G9Z'09 $ %¥e 926'92€'vL $ L16'829°09 $ 115'829'09 §
%L %vC 502'S6L'vL 616'955'8S §59'592°09 %¥e 926'9Z¢'vlL 115'829'09 11582909

%0 (100°1) 892'G/C 892'G.C - €02'6.2 €02'6.¢
%€ES- %61 101822 oze'elLL') 0ze'eLL'L %81 181°201L 8€5°809 8€5'809
%29~ %¥y 6¥0°L2Y ¥9¢€',.6 ¥9€°LL6 %¥C €6/°291 268829 268'829

%1 62102 000'920°¢ 000920 %€ 8€6'Y 000°0S1} 000'0SL
%S %91 06€°99€'S 87Z'1/8'€E ¥26'6.5'SE %L G18°6Z9'S £00°026'6E 100'026'6€
%001~ %LS 180°1L€8 198° LYY’ 198 Lyl - - -
%EL %62 168°0SL L 868066 868°056'C %Ly 81€886°1L 820°€9Z'v 820°€9Z'v
%t %SY 866°'zLL'9 ¢ 090°ceg'cl ¢ 090°ceg'cl ¢ %ty 126'Lev'9  $ 688'82L'VL $ 688'8¢LVL $
1en}dy dlA Ad 19bpng Ipy 1endy alA 18bpng Ipy 13bpng buo 13bpng Ipy 1endY dLA 18bpng Ipy 18bpng buo
/1endY ALA AD [ 1eNdY AlA /18Ny dlA
abueyy Juaoiad juasiad juasiad

#202 ‘L€ ¥snbny

6202 ‘1€ Isnbny

00011 pung - sweiboid [9A97] JoamoT]
GZ-#20C Ad "SA 92-S202 Ad
Hoday uosuedwo) asuadxgy pue aNUIAIY JEIA OM ]
epuold jo abajj0) ajelg

sjijouag |puuosiad
(wiad-uoN) 1/d dx3 |auuosiad Jaui0

$ SWIl Wed Wiad g dwi] [Ind-souejes

|]auuosiad
asuadx3y

aNUBAdY : |B}O] puelD

anuaAady : |ejol

[€] sydieoay anuanay-uoN

[2] enuanay Jayi0

Juswpedaq SaoIAIBS pue sajes
SJOBJJUOD B SIUEBIS) SleAlld ‘SHID
Joddng |esapa4

yoddng sjels

[1] Juswuian09) |B00] Wol4 poddng
[1] se84 uepnig Jayl0

S99 Juspnig

anuaAay

uonduosaq adAL

[a]
[a]
[v]
[e]
[z]
[1]

VL

69

€9
29
19

€9
cs
1S

vy
6%
yA4
o
14
144
924
[44
34

v

40



asuadxa 1qap peq pue sisAlem 83} ‘sdiysie|oyods ‘ei0)s [BJjusD sapn|ou|

$J0JOBJIUOD pUE ‘se8} [euolissajold pue sjueynsuo ‘soAs dwe) ‘BuisiuaApe ‘saiin ‘sjuswaalbe aoiaies ‘siiedas ‘Bunuld ‘euoyd ‘ebeysod ‘[oael) sepnou]

aNUBAB] SNOBUER|[80SIW PUE SBLIBA0J8 Jgap pe( ‘saljeuad pue saul ‘SPUSpPIAIP pUe 1saisjul sepnjou|

asuadx3 : |ejo] puels

asuadx3 juaung : |ejol

[¢] sebueyn uaung Jayl0
so1iddng pue sjeualey

[¢] seoInies
asuadx3 jua.Lny

|]auuosiad : |ejol
sjiyouag |puuosiad
(wiad-UoN) 1/d dx3 jeuuosiad Jayi0

¥00°CL0'L$ Swil Led wisd @ swil |In4-saliejes

%ZZ- %L ves'6ZL $ 199°16L°1$ LIZ'S8LLS %S ZSP'L0L $ 1L0L'€80'C$ LEL'SL0TS
%96- %l Z£0°'62 v6Z'cLe vEV'VLT %0 610°1 209'99¢ Z19°99¢€
%96- %0€ 9¢£€'8Z 919°c6 919'c6 %0 6001 1G8'6ET 1G8'6€Z
%001~ %0 102 €G1'08 evl'o8 %0 - 110'G6 110'S6
%86- %L 6V gzs'es G/9'vE %0 L v19'LE ¥89°'LE
%0 %9 Z6+'001 €1€'8/SL  1€8'0LS'L %9 Zev 00l 615'80.L  615'80.°L
%S %S ov.'0Z G99'V6E 621 V6€E %0} 198'1€ S15'62¢E 515’62
%L %6 8v8'ze 009°€9€ 009'€9€ %8 vyL'8e 000°29€ 000°29€
%L %9 v06'9F $ 801028 $ 80L'CI8 $ %P lgv'or  $ v00°ZLO'LS
%L %e €88'ZV9 $ 29Z°LL6'LS 29ZLL6'LS %lE LIE'6Y9 $ 260°6.0'C$ 260'G.0'C$
%L %bE £88'Zr9 Z9Z'LL6'L  T9T'LLE'L  %lE LIE'6V9 260'S/0'T  260'60'C
%61- %61 8€5'62 €81°651 €81°6G1 %91 €98°'cC 000°0S} 000°0S
%0 - voL'8LL v9L'8LL %0 - voL'8/L voL'8LL
%l %vE 296'9Y 6YL 0Vl 6YL OVl %SGE 9le'es zee'LsL zee'LGL
%1 %BE €8€'09G $ 99/'6EV'L$ 99L'6SV'L$  %9E Z6L'CLS $ 965'G6S'LS 965'G6S'LS
[BMoV GIA Ad  19Ppng Ipy [enjoy ALA jobpng Ipy jobpng Blo 39bpng Ipy [enjoy LA Jobpng Ipy Jabpng Blo
/len}oy ALA AD  /IenidY dlA / 1en}OY ALA
abuey9 juasliad juadiad juadiad

$202Z ‘L€ ¥3snbny

6202 ‘L€ ¥Isnbny

000Z1 pun4 - sweibolid [oaa Jaddn

G2-¥20C Ad "SA 92-G202 Ad
Hoday uosuedwon asuadxg pue anUdAdY JBdA OM ]

epuo| 4 Jo abajj0) ajels

|auuosiad
asuadxgy

aNuUaAdY : [B}O] puel

anuaAay : |ejo]
[1L] enuaasy J8u10
uoddng ajelg

$994 JUSPNIS JBYI0

$89 Juepnig
anuanay

(€]
[2]
(1]

€9
29
19

€g
4]
3]

6V
144
cv
374

uonduoseq adAL

v

41



Exhibit G

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER: One (01) FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26
AMENDMENT NUMBER: One (01) July 2025
FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 16,284,302 $ $ $ 16,284,302
REVENUES 60,628,517 60,628,517
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 76,912,819 $ 0 $ 0 $ 76,912,819
SALARIES $ 42,365,381 $ 9,151 <a> § $ 42,374,532
CURRENT EXPENSES 25,345,910 27,000 <b> 25,318,910
CAPITAL OUTLAY 146,104 2,000 <c> 148,104
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,055,423 15,849 <d> 9,071,272

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 76,912,819 $ 27,000 $ 27,000 $ 76,912,819

JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $9,151 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Non-recurring increase to HR salary budget for FY26 $ 25,000
Adjust Nursing Excellence grant to align with remaining funds (15,849)
$ 9,151
<b> The $27,000 decrease in Current Expenses is due to:
Non-recurring increase to HR salary budget for FY26 $ (25,000)
Purchase large screen TV for OTA classroom (2,000)
§____(@ron)
<c> The $2,000 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Purchase large screen TV for OTA classroom $ 2,000
$ 2,000
<d> The $15,849 increase in Fund Balance is due to:
Adjust Nursing Excellence grant to align with remaining funds 15,489
$_____ 15480

42



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Two (02)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26

REVENUES

SALARIES

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Two (02) July 2025
FUND NAME: GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 5,301,817 $ $ 5,301,817
14,306,783 14,306,783
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 19,608,600 0 $ 0o $ 19,608,600
$ 10,231,387 $ 10,231,387
CURRENT EXPENSES 6,007,420 93,817 <a> 6,101,237
CAPITAL OUTLAY 222,675 222,675
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,147,118 93,817 <b> 3,053,300
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 19,608,600 93,817 $ 93,817 $ 19,608,600
JUSTIFICATION:
<b> The $93,817 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Establish Wellness Consortium budget 93,817
S 03817
<c> The $94,216 decrease in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
Establish Wellness Consortium budget (93,817)
$______ (93817)

43



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Three (03)
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Three (03)

FUND NAME: UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26
July 2025

FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance 36,434,297 $ $ $ 36,434,297
REVENUES 119,659 508,425 <a> 628,084
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR 36,553,956 $ 508,425 $ 0 $ 37,062,381
SALARIES 347,236 $ 347,236
CURRENT EXPENSES 526,303 526,303
CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,140,044 2,140 <b> 35,142,183
ENDING FUND BALANCE 540,373 506,286 <c> 1,046,658
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR 36,553,956 $ 508,425 $ 0 $ 37,062,381
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $508,425 increase in revenue is due to:
Establish Capital Outlay revenue budget for Collegiate Schools $ 508,425
$ 508,425
<b> The $2,140 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Close out of Minor Maintenance/Repair fund $ (181)
Decrease Weightroom CIF to correct balance (48,822)
Increase CIF for roof coatings to inlcude a 5% contingency 51,142
$ 2,140
<c> The $506,286 increase in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Close out of Minor Maintenance/Repair fund $ 181
Decrease Weightroom CIF to correct balance 48,822
Increase CIF for roof coatings to inlcude a 5% contingency (51,142)
Establish Capital Outlay revenue budget for Collegiate Schools 508,425
$ 506,286

44



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Four (04)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit H

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26

REVENUES

SALARIES

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Four (04) August 2025
FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance 16,284,302 $ $ $ 16,284,302
60,628,517 60,628,517
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR 76,912,819 $ 0 $ 0 $ 76,912,819
42,374,532 $ 33,069 <a> $ $ 42,407,601
CURRENT EXPENSES 25,318,910 40,594 <b> 25,278,317
CAPITAL OUTLAY 148,104 7,534 <c> 155,638
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,071,272 10 <d> 9,071,262
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR 76,912,819 $ 40,604 $ 40,604 $ 76,912,819
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $33,069 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Recurring stipend for Campus Administrator Administrative Assistant $ 1,000
Non-recurring supplemental for Fall 2025 staff support 1,000
Recurring salary adjustments for IT staff 31,069
S 33069
<b> The $40,594 decrease in Current Expenses is due to:
The purchase of a new server for Marketing $ (7,534)
Recurring stipend for Campus Administrator Administrative Assistant (1,000)
Non-recurring supplemental for Fall 2025 staff support (1,000)
Recurring salary adjustments for IT staff (31,069)
FACTE 2025-26 membership subsidy 10
$ (40,594)
<c> The $7,534 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
The purchase of a new server for Marketing $ 7,534
$ 7,534
<d> The $10 decrease in Fund Balance is due to:
FACTE 2025-26 membership subsidy (10)
$_____ o

45



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Five (05)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26

REVENUES

SALARIES

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Five (05) August 2025
FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,873,700 $ $ $ 2,873,700
2,075,092 2,075,092
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 4,948,792 $ 0 $ 0 $ 4,948,792
$ 1,708,519 $ $ 1,708,519
CURRENT EXPENSES 366,612 10 <a> 366,602
CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0
ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,873,661 10 <b> 2,873,671
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 4,948,792 $ 10 $ 10 $ 4,948,792
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $10 decrease in Current Expenes is due to:
FACTE 2025-26 membership subsidy $ (10)
s (0
<b> The $10 increase in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
FACTE 2025-26 membership subsidy $ 10
$ 10

46



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Six (06)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26

$ 1,050

47

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Six (06) August 2025
FUND NAME: GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 5,301,817 $ $ $ 5,301,817
REVENUES 14,306,783 383,832 <a> 14,690,615
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 19,608,600 $ 383,832 $ $ 19,992,432
SALARIES $ 10,231,387 $ 255,290 <b> 10,486,677
CURRENT EXPENSES 6,101,237 127,492 <c> 6,228,730
CAPITAL OUTLAY 222,675 222,675
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,053,300 1,050 <d> 3,054,351
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 19,608,600 $ 383,832 $ $ 19,992,432
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $383,832 increase in Revenue is due to:
Adjust 23-24 LINE budget for Blake scholarhip (2,500)
Establish FY26 LINE budget 71,948
CROP/TACS expenses funded by the Foundation 42,020
Establish FY26 TRIO budget 272,364
$____ 383832
<b> The $255,290 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
CROP/TACS expenses funded by the Foundation 22,448
Establish FY26 TRIO budget 232,842
$____ 255200
<c> The $127,492 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Adjust 23-24 LINE budget for Blake scholarhip (2,500)
Adjust SABR to budget agreed upon in 4/18/25 meeting (1,050)
Establish FY26 LINE budget 71,948
CROP/TACS expenses funded by the Foundation 19,572
Establish FY26 TRIO budget 39,522
$ 127,492
<d> The $1,050 increase in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Adjust SABR to budget agreed upon in 4/18/25 meeting 1,050



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Seven (7)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FISCAL YEAR: 2025-26

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Seven (7) August 2025
FUND NAME: UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 36,434,297 § $ $ 36,434,297
REVENUES 628,084 628,084
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 37,062,381 § 0o 8 0o s 37,062,381
SALARIES $ 347,236  $ 347,236
CURRENT EXPENSES 526,303 136,266 <a> 662,570
CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,142,183 771,556 <b> 35,913,739
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,046,658 907,822 <c> 138,837
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 37,062,381 $ 907,822 $ 907,822 $ 37,062,381
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $136,266 increase in Current Expenses is due to:
Increase campus-wide furniture budget $ 110,000
Increase Safety and Security budget 25,000
Bldg 17 Weight Room upgrade (8,734)
Bldg 11 Howard Theatre sound equipment 10,000
S 136266
<b> The $771,556 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Increase campus-wide furniture budget $ 90,000
Increase budget for roof repairs 50,000
Increase Safety and Security budget 75,000
Bldg 17 Weight Room upgrade 8,734
Increase Minor Maint/Repair budget 200,000
Increase budget for Boiler 1 replacement 92,822
Bldg 11 Howard Theatre sound equipment 190,000
Increase BC cooling tower pump 65,000
$ 771,556
<C> The $907,822 decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Increase campus-wide furniture budget $ (200,000)
Increase budget for roof repairs (50,000)
Increase Safety and Security budget (100,000)
Increase Minor Maint/Repair budget (200,000)
Increase budget for Boiler 1 replacement (92,822)
Bldg 11 Howard Theatre sound equipment (200,000)
Increase BC cooling tower pump 65,000,
$_____©or22)

48



Exhibit I

$9ss0| painsujun ‘dwod juswAojdwaun ‘asuadxa jgap peq ‘}salajul 1gep ‘sdiysie|oyos ‘elo)s [eJjuad sapnjoul
s99} |euolissajoid pue ‘(3q Buipnjoul) saoiAIas pajoeju0d ‘eoueinsul ‘eses)| ‘bunuud ‘ebejsod ‘jaael) sepnjou|
‘p1eoq jooyds Ajuno) asjeuey Aq papieme sdiysiejoyos isayybug g 1seg pue spuny Addns Jayoes) ‘puspiAlp pue }saiajul sepnjoul

anuaAal juelb sapnjou|

1ouIsIp [00yos AJuno) asjeueyy wols Buipuny [eydes sapnjou
JoUISIp [00yos AJUNOD) 8ajeuey WO SNUSASI SSpN|oU|

[o]
[s]
¥l
[e]
[e]
[1]

49

%L %6 SLS Li £L0'5ZL S TrP'LL0'S %8 65 0S¥ 28.°28€'S £8v°L22'S asuadx3 : |ejoL puein
%0S 152891 266°€EE 668967 %Le G9Z'SS 18292 65E LYl lepde9 : [ejoy
%0S 1GZ'891 766'€EE 668962 %LZ G9Z'SS L¥8°292 6GE L) AepnQ fepded 12
leyided
%911 %t 8.8'€9 662°07S‘L 09£‘0£5°L %6 688°LEL 16.°685°L 0v6'585°L asuadx3 juauny : |ejoL
%01 %L1 191°€9 219'€9¢ ¥12'G62 %22 15969 015'91€ evsele se||ddng pue sjeusiely  z9
%916 %0 L0 129'9/1°1L GYL'GET L %S 8€2'89 1v2'€1T)L 16€'212°L [g] seoneg 19
asuadx3 juaiiny
%02 %1 08€'S1eZ 12,052°S £81°052°C %, G6£°L5T #81°005°C #81°005‘C |ouuosiad : |ejoL
%LS %6 ¥0.°89 9z0'ce. 886°2¢. %L1 0L¥'€0l L€2°206 1€2'206 sjyeusg |puuosiad  €G
%0€ %014~ (€91°9) 025'6S 02565 %EL- (920°9) 025'29 02529 (wied-UoN) L/d dx3 [puuosied J8yl0 2§
%9 %9 88251 GL1'85Y'C G19°/S¥'C %9 ZL0'291 £EY'6eG°T £EV'GEST BWI| Hed wied @ swi] ||n4-seuees |G
|ouuosiad
asuadx3y
%2 %91 LY6'v0L PLE6LS'Y Y1615y %L 9.9'81L 29g'LhL'S G£9°228'Y anuaAdy : |ejoL puels
%2 %91 Lv6'v0L PLE6LS'Y YLE61S'Y %L 9.9'81L 29g'LhL'S G£9°L28'Y anuaAdy : |ejoL
%9~ z1e'02 - - %2l 691'61 000°2G1) 00025} [] enuenay o0 6%
%€ 188 89Z'/2 89Z'/2 %0 - 965" 9€5've [¢] poddng |esepeq G
- - - %9 0/8°LL 121'61€ - [¢] poddng slEIS P
%0 %S £v1'€89 901 26Y'y 901'26¥'y %G1 1£9°189 660°9€9'Y 660°9€9' [1] Juswuienog |eo0 woi4 poddnsg ¢
9NUBAIY
[en)dY QLA Ad 19bpnglpy  [endy alA jebpngIpy  389bpng buQo jebpngIpy  [enidv ALA jebpnglpy  18bpng buo uondudssq 3dAL
/len}doy ALA AD  /[enV AdlA /1enjY alA ov
abueys juasiad Juddidd Judaiad

$202Z ‘L€ ¥snbny G20z ‘1€ ¥snbny

sndwe) uojuape.g - jooyog aje1ba|jo)
GZ-¥20C Ad "SA 92-G202 Ad
Joday uosiiedwo) asuadxy pue anuUdAdY Jedp OM ]
epuold jo abajj09 ajelg



s99} |euolssajoid pue (3 Buipnjour) sadIAIas pajoejuod ‘@ouelnsul ‘ases) ‘Bunuud ‘ebeysod ‘|jaaes; sapnjou;  [G]
8nuUaAaJ SPUSBPIAIP pue }Saldlul sapnou|  [v]

anuanal juelb sapnpou|  [g]

JouIsIp |ooyos Ajuno) ejoseleg wouly Buipuny jeyded sapnjou;  [g]

10UISIp J00Y2s AJunoY ejoseles Woly anuaAal sapnpu| 1]

%G9 %G 8zv'vel 2£5695'C ZLL'PSST %L 2.£'602 0.1'G650°C #98°210°¢ asuadx3 : |ejo] pueid
%0201 %91 00Z‘¢ 09€°02 000'S %be 9zZv'Le ZLS‘LLL 90989 leyde) :|ejoL
%0201 %91 00z'¢ 09€°02 000'G %¥e 9zv'le ZIS'LLL 909'89 AepnQ |ended |2
lexded
%61€ %L 1686 P1E°1€0°'L P1LE1LE0°L %E 905‘LY 0£+°202°L 04°20Z°1 asuadxg jusung : |ejoL
%EL- %L 091Gl 95e'v1Z 96£'0€T %9 6ZL'cl vze'zee ¥Zv'sse so||ddng pue sjeusieN 29
%6€9- %~ (g9z'9) 866918 856008 %E 11€'82 90Z'086 900'L¥6 [¢] seoneg L9

asuadx3 jJuasiny

%l %1 1EELLL 858°L15°L 858°L15°L %1, ovr'ozL 8Z8‘I¥LL 828‘L¥LL |[ouuosiad : |ejoL
%2V %6 ¥9e've 186°29¢ 186°29¢ %01 916'8Y 0€€°20G 0€€°205 sijoueg |suuosied €S
%0 - 000°62 000'G2 %0 - 00062 000'G2 (wied-UoN) 1/d dx3 [uuosiad 80 2§
%1 %L 196'9. Li8'vTL L LI8VZL'L %9 ves'LL 86%'602'1 861'602°L awi| Med wiad g swi| |In4-sauees |G
|suuosiad
asuadxgy
%0 %02 G96'vZS 12£°629°C 12€'629°C %91 92.'92s L1£'962°S 619°290°C anuaAsy : |ejoL puein
%0 %02 G96'v2S 12£°629°C 12€'629°C %91 92.'92S L1£'952°S 619°290°¢ anuansy : |ejoL
%08 18€C 000°¢ 000‘¢ %6.1 ¥9€'G 000°¢ 000‘¢ [y] enuansy Jowio 6%
%8 090°L 089'CL 089°'Cl %0 - 0892l 089'C) [¢] Hoddng |esepay  Gf
- - - %0 - 869881 - [7] Hoddng sjeis v
%0 %02 81G°12s LY9'€19°C LY9'€19'C %L1 z9¢'12s 6€6°150°C 6£6°L50°C [1] Juswuienog 00T Woli4 poddng  ¢f
ONUBADY
[enPY Q1A Ad 19BpngIpy  [enpy alA Jbpnglpy  J9bpngbuo  }ebpng py BNV d1A Jbpngpy  jebpng buo uonduosaeq dAL
/Ien}dy QLA AD /[endY dLA /1emay LA ov
abueyy juasiad  Juadiad JuadIdd
$202 ‘1€ 3snbny 620z ‘1€ ¥snbny

sndwe9 adjuap - jooyss ajeibajj0n
GZ-¥20Z Ad "SA 92-G20C Ad
Joday uosuedwo) asuadxy pue aNUIAIY JBIA OM]
epuiol4 jo absj|0) ajelg

50



Exhibit J

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

July 2025

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Gifts:
No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

July YTD Revenue
Change for Month of July - Pell Grant 2023-24

July YTD Revenue 875,990
Change for Month of July 875,990 Pell Grant 2024-25

July YTD Revenue -
Change for Month of July - Pell Grant 2025-26

Total Received - Gifts -

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 875,990

51




Exhibit K

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

August 2025

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Gifts:
No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

August YTD Revenue
July YTD Revenue

Change for Month of August - Pell Grant 2023-24
August YTD Revenue 875,990
July YTD Revenue 875,990
Change for Month of August - Pell Grant 2024-25

August YTD Revenue -
July YTD Revenue -
Change for Month of August - Pell Grant 2025-26

Total Received - Gifts -

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant -

52



PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer)

Exhibit L

SCE

ST GO e On. BLoMDA
Proposed by  Stephanie Roy Date 10/3/2025
Title Manager, Business Operations
Model Name Asset ID Cost Purchase Date Reason for Disposal | Method of Disposal
Baldwin 52" Piano 21453 $7,466.74 05/06/1998 Refresh GovDeals
Baldwin Piano 34209 $2,000.00 04/16/2019 Refresh GovDeals
iMac, 2019 35603 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35604 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35605 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35606 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35607 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35608 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35609 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35610 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35611 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35612 $1,420.00 ©12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35613 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35614 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35615 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35618 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35620 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 35622 $1,420.00 12/14/2020 Obsolete E-Sorap
iMac, 2019 36026 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36027 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36028 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36029 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete - E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36030 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36031 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36032 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36034 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36035 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36036 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Serap
iMac, 2019 36037 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36038 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2019 36039 $1,463.92 04/30/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac, 2017 36853 $1,229.00 07/27/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air, 9.7" 32225 $440.00 12/15/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air, 9.7" 34145 $895.00 09/05/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air, 9.7" 34147 $895.00 09/05/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Pro, 1st Gen, 33258 $699.00 08/02/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3410 BTX 35602 $475.00 01/19/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5350 XCTO 41540 $0.00 06/28/2024 Obsolete E-Scrap
https://scfeloud-my.sharepoi /p V/roys_scf_edw/D D BOT/SCF BOT Disposal Request October 2025.docx

53




PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer)

Latitude 5400 XCTO 35517 $1,041.30 11/05/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5430 BTX 37855 $1,201.00 10/05/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5430 BTX 38106 $1,218.00 02/23/2023 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude 5490 XCTO 34429 $1,119.99 05/22/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude 5510 XCTO 35528 $1,350.00 12/03/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude 5510 XCTO 35536 $1,350.00 12/03/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap

LG 65" TV 36465 $1,227.57 03/09/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap

MacBook Pro, 2019, 35568 $2,199.00 12/09/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap

MacBook Pro, 2019, 35131 $2,599.00 01/07/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap

NEC 3100- Projector 30762 $4,347.20 04/16/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33073 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33074 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33082 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33111 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33113 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33114 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33116 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33117 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33134 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Micro 33140 $658.98 04/20/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3050 Micro 33809 $615.54 05/30/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 3080 Micro 36689 $725.00 06/22/2021 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Med 33784 $850.00 05/24/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 32927 $1,000.75 04/17/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33022 $1,000.75 06/06/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33023 $1,000.75 06/06/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33566 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33599 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33603 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33642 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33643 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33644 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33646 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33647 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33649 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33650 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33654 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33658 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33659 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33660 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33661 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33662 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33664 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini 33666 $725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34329 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34330 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34336 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap

https://scfeloud-my.sharepoint.com/p Vroys_scf _edu/D ‘D 'BOT/SCF BOT Disposal Request October 2025.docx

54



PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer)

OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34337 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34340 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34342 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34357 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34382 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34386 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34387 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini 34390 $900.00 05/03/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
OptiPlex 7020 Mini 31768 $979.21 01/26/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Sharp 30 CPM IT 32994 $1,920.00 02/28/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
Squad Mate Cot 33019 $4,674.95 05/24/2017 Obsolete GovDeals
Surface Pro 6 34269 $919.08 04/24/2019 Obsolete E-Scrap
Surface Pro 33751 $849.00 05/07/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
Surface Pro 33807 $849.00 05/30/2018 Obsolete E-Scrap
True T-23F Freezer 30585 $2.878.55 09/24/2012 Broken Dumpster

. 10/3/25
Stephanie Roy

Propo‘ser Date
%&3@}& 10/03/25
Business Services Administrator Date

Jenniter Price 10/03/25

Jennifer Price {Oct 3, 2025 16:00:49 EDT)

Signature of Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer =~ Date

hitps://scfeloud-my.sharepoint.com/personal/roys_scf eduw/Documents/Documents/BOT/SCF BOT Disposal Request October 2025.docx

55



Exhibit M

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA

GRANT PROPOSAL
NO: 25-06 | TITLE: FUNDS REQUESTED:
Global Technology Industry Association $ 50,000
| Grant
SPONSORING AGENCY: SCF Cash Match:
Global Technology Industry Association $ 3,500
PROPOSERS: Karlie Condor, Erin Buckley SCF In-Kind Match:

College departments and participating personnel:

Karlie Condor, Director, Center for Teaching & Learning Excellence and Online Learning; Erin Buckley,
Director, Sponsored Projects

GRANT SUMMARY:

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF) is requesting $50,000 from the Global
Technology Industry Association (GTTA) to launch the Expanding Access through Online
Course Quality and Faculty Development project. This initiative is designed to remove
barriers to success for students from low-income backgrounds, students with disabilities,
first-generation college students, and English language learners by improving the
accessibility and instructional quality of SCF’s online courses. The project will leverage
digital accessibility software and targeted faculty training to create more supportive and
engaging online learning environments.

Grant funds will be used to purchase and implement accessibility software that integrates
with SCF’s learning management system and automatically scans and remediates course
content to meet Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG). In addition, up to 50 faculty
members will participate in two nationally recognized Online Learning Consortium (OLC)
workshops focused on accessible course design and regular, substantive interaction. These
faculty members will then become internal champions to share their expertise with
colleagues and ensure that the benefits of the project extend across the institution. The
project is expected to serve at least 7,488 students currently enrolled in online and hybrid
courses, with the potential to positively impact all SCF students as accessible practices are
adopted more broadly.

The Expanding Access project will be implemented over two years, with a clear plan for
sustainability. After foundational improvements are made, SCF will transition to a train-the-
trainer model and use enrollment revenue from increased demand for online courses to
support ongoing software costs. This initiative aligns with GTIA’s and SCF’s mission by
using technology to provide engaging and accessible learning environments and expand
educational opportunities for not just historically underserved students, but all students.

56



Signature Page
Proposal #25-06

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and approve Grant Proposal #25-06.

Karlie Condor

Karlie Condor (Oct 3, 2025 09:32:04 EDT)

Karlie Condor - Area Administrator

e 5«&&7,

Erin Buckley - Sponsored Projects

Paud Bukle

Paul Berkle - Director Human Resources

Brittany Pyjas (Oct 9, 2075 10:42:03 EDT)

Dr. Brittany Pyjas - VP Student Services &
Enrollment Management

n Hale (Oct 9, 2025 11:34:28 EDT)

Dr. Ryan Hale - VP for Institutional Effectiveness

Jennifer Price
nnife

Jennifer Price (Oct 9, 2025 14:07:33 EDT)

Jennifer Price — VP of Finance & CFO

Paticesa Pand

Dr. Patricia Rand - Interim Provost

= U
y woptegrnsy
LY

Tommy Gregory - President

Submitted to Board of Trustees

10/09/25

Date
10/09/25

Date
10/09/25

Date

10/09/25

Date

10/09/25

Date

10/09/25

Date
10/09/25

Date
10/09/25

Date

Date

57



Exhibit N

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA

GRANT PROPOSAL

NO: TITLE: FUNDS REQUESTED:
25.07 National Science Foundation — Advanced $ 157,406

Technological Education- Statewide

Manufacturing and Applied Responsive

Technician Education in Florida (NSF ATE

SMART FL)
SPONSORING AGENCY: SCF Cash Match:
National Science Foundation $0
PROPOSERS: Sam Aldrich, Engineering Technology SCF In-Kind Match:
Specialist Program Manager $0

College departments and participating personnel: Dr. Patricia Rand, Interim VP-Academic Affairs and Provost;
Dr. Kim Bastin, Dean of Academic Affairs; Sam Aldrich, Engineering Technology Program Manager

GRANT SUMMARY:

SMARTEFL is a multi-college consortium led by Florida State College at Jacksonville (FSCJ),
designed to modernize technician education in Florida for semiconductors, artificial intelligence (AI),
and smart manufacturing. The initiative responds to Florida’s rapidly growing manufacturing sector—
expanding from $43.5B in 2014 to $73B in 2022—and the critical shortage of technicians with
advanced competencies.

If funded, this four-year grant will provide State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota and the
consortium members opportunities to engage in extensive professional development, implement a
framework for developing and maintaining collaborative industry leadership teams, and update
Engineering Technology curriculum across the state.

Key deliverables include:
e Industry engagement using the Business & Industry Leadership Teams (BILT) model.

e Statewide skill-gap analysis and curriculum framework updates.

e Curriculum modernization aligned to employer-validated Knowledge, Skills and Abilities (KSA).

e Development of stackable micro credentials and bridge courses.

e Faculty professional development and instructor training.

e Deployment of hands-on labs (e.g., Programmable Logic Controllers (PLCs), Amatrol units, and
Raspberry Pi automation labs).

Institutional Partners

Florida State College of Jacksonville (Lead Organization), State College of Florida, Manatee-
Sarasota, Daytona State College, Palm Beach State College, St. Petersburg College, FloridaMakes,
and University of Florida/Florida Semi-Conductor Institute (in limited capacity).

58




Signature Page
Proposal #25-07

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and approve Grant Proposal #25-07.

/@méu?, Baatin

Dr. Kim Bastin - Area Administrator

Crie 5@427,

Erin Buckley - Sponsored Projects

Pacd Burkte

Paul Berkle - Director Human Resources

Brittany K. Pyjas

Brittany K. Pyjas (Oct8, 2025 11:15:30 £DT)

Dr. Brittany Pyjas - VP Student Services &
Enrollment Management

c.

Rfan Hale (Oct 8, 2025 12:05:54 EDT)

Dr. Ryan Hale - VP for Institutional Effectiveness

Tennifer Price

Jennifer Price (0& 8, 2025 13:04:21 EDT)

Jennifer Price — VP of Finance & CFO

Patricea fand

Dr. Patricia Rand - Interim Provost
SN
7;»'7;‘/71:«;

4

Tommy Gregory - President

Submitted to Board of Trustees

10/07/25

Date

10/08/25

Date

10/08/25

Date
10/08/25

Date

10/08/25

Date
10/08/25

Date
10/09/25

Date
10/09/25

Date

Date

59



Exhibit O

998°255V8

jerol

lenoaddy 1d3fo.d Sunisanbay puewsaqg 43410 ‘0J3d S202/0€/6 | 000°006°9T Suip|ing |ooyds 23e183]|10) Ysiuied
[enoiddy 303f0id Sunsanbay puewag 13y10 ‘023d S202/0£/6 | 000°000°9T Buiping |ooys 23e183]|0D 2d1UIA
Suluueld ‘JUIBAl pa443jaQ 9AJI9s9Y |ende) 5202/v2/9 | 000°0S2 apeaddn sjo3u0) JYAH M1
ugisag-uj ‘JUIe\l pa1Ia4eQ 4D sz0z/ve/9 | 000°00Z juawWde|day WalsAs olpny aJ3eay L piemoH
usisa@-ul ‘JUle|N patidjaq 'say |ende) ‘073d 21e183]|0) Sz0z/vz/9 | 000°009 apes3dn JVAH [ooyds a1e133]|0) 6T Sulp|ing
juawdo|anaq dIND 41ys uonendod 13410 ‘003d €20z/€/s | s8€‘s9z'6€ juawdojanaq T aseyd Ysiied
usisaq 10 Sujuueld ‘jenosddy
Suippig JUIBAl paLI3jeq ansasay |eude) Sz0z/vz/9 | 000°00S juswde|day Jooy 9z Sulp|ig
Suippig ‘Jule|N patisiaq aniasay |eyde) v20z/0T/2T | 000°02C sapessdn DVAH Ld/LO 8¢ Sulpjing
$53204d Ul UOIONIISUO) ‘Jule|\ pasiagag yavs/aniasay jende) vzoz/ot/zT | 000‘00S sapes3dn juswdinb3 pue wooy ysiom
$$320.4d Ul UOIIdNIISUOD) “Jule paIayaq anJasay jeyde) ¥202/01/2T | 000‘0SL sapesSdn wnuolpny Suisiny ¢ Suipjing
s1ooq "1x3 005§ Sulp|ing JUIBAl paL13jeQ SIYVD 31e1s Ne'8S 220e/82/9 | 000‘0LT'T 00S'62°LT s3ulp|ing ‘@dueuajuley paiiajaq sulp|ing
juawade|day Sulumy siieday anJasay jeyde) ¥202/62/0T | SOL‘ST9'V saieday uoyji|Al duestiny
:O_“_.u_,..;m:OU\:O_aus.hum:OU-w._n_
$S3204d Ul UOI}INIISUO) *JUIB|A\l pR4434RQ 9AI9s9Y |ende) t20z/0T/2T | 00080 apea3dn aceds 1 Juswdinb3 Aey-x AydesSoipey ¢ Suipjing
$$320.4d Ul UOIIINIISUOD) “Jule paIayaq aniasay jeyde) ¥202/01/2T | 000°S9T uonesasiiyay Alojeioqeq uj-Hjjepn 3dualds 9z Sulpjing
$S330.4d Ul uoipNIIsuo) ‘JUle|N patisiaq SIYVD 31e1s Ne'sS 2202/82/9 | 9LL'859°C 9z s3ulp|ing ‘adueualule|\] pa14ayad IVAH
$$320.4d Ul UO1}ONIISUOD) ‘IR paIasaq ygvs/aniasay jende) ¥202/01/2T | 000°0ST lleqA3]|0A pues JuaweuIno| HNo)-§
pai19jdwo)
198png §20¢-8¢-01
sjUBWWO) uoijeaiyisnr 393foid spun4 Jo 921nos panoiddy WMNMHMWHMMM v_om.ﬁm J9AO muuw_.o.hn_ _NH_QNU jusiin)
pJeog a1eq

eploj4 Jo 989]|0) Iie1s




Exhibit P

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
October 28, 2025
AGENDA ITEM:

Contract Approval for Parrish Phase 1 Development
RECOMMENDATION:

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with
Tandem Construction to construct a new multi-purpose building at the Parrish campus.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The Board previously approved this project, and the use of Construction Management as
the project delivery method. Design was completed and bid documents prepared for the
proposed 45,000 s.f. multipurpose building including site work and infrastructure.
Through the Consultant Competitive Negotiation Act process, Tandem Construction was
selected for the Parrish Phase 1 Development. Tandem Construction advertised and
obtained competitive subcontractor bids per Florida Statute. The cost of construction,
totaling $33,983,264.80 including general conditions, subcontractor costs, overhead and
profit have been evaluated by SCF College Staff and are found to be fair and reasonable.
This amount is also within the established project budget of $39,265,385.00. Therefore,
requesting Board approval to contract with Tandem Construction for $33,983,264.80.
Pending approval, construction will commence November 2025 and conclude April 2027.

FISCAL IMPACT Yes

Funding Source: _ PECO & Foundation
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $33,983,264.80

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP Operations

61


https://33,983,264.80
https://33,983,264.80
https://39,265,385.00
https://33,983,264.80

Exhibit Q

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
October 28, 2025
AGENDA ITEM:
Approval of the Attached List of Pre-Qualified Contractors

RECOMMENDATION:

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees of the attached list of contractors for the
annual pre-qualification for SCF general construction projects costing $50,000 to $1,000,000.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Per SREF, an RFQ was advertised for the annual contractor pre-qualification. An evaluation committee
was formed and evaluated contractors’ qualifications including experience, references, license, insurance,
bonding ability and staff. Concurrently, existing pre-qualified contractors were requested to provide their
current insurance, license, and bonding ability for renewal of their existing pre-qualification. Seven
contractors are recommended for re-qualification, and six contractors are recommended to be newly pre-
qualified.

FISCAL IMPACT No

Funding Source: N/A

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? __ No
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $ N/A

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP Operations

62



ReQualified and New Contractor List
October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

Vendor Name Address i L|.cense
Expires
ReQualified Contractors
. 852 62nd Street Circle East, #103
Creative Contractors, Inc Bradenton, FL 34208 8/31/2026
, 7015 Professional Parkway East
Halfacre Construction Company Sarasota, FL 34240 8/31/2026
. . 1310 4th Ave West
Manasota Commercial Construction Bradenton, FL 34205 8/31/2026
_— . . 5001 Lakewood Ranch Blvd. North
Willis A. Smith Construction, Inc. Sarasota, FL 34240 8/31/2026
59 Sarasota Center Blvd.
Stellar Development Sarasota, FL 34240 8/31/2026
. 5391 Lakewood Ranch Blvd, Suite 200
Tandem Construction, Inc. Sarasota, FL 34240 8/31/2026
. 4912 W LaSalle Street
Wharton-Smith, Inc. Tampa, EL 33607 8/31/2026
New Contractors for Prequalifications
. 10145 NW 19th Street
Burke Construction Group, Inc. Doral, FL 33172 8/31/2026
Centennial Contractors 333 3rd Avenue North, Office 214 8/31/2026
Enterprises, Inc. St Petersburg, FL 33701
Heatherwood Construction Compan 8880 Terrene Court 8/31/2026
pany Bonita Springs, FL 34135
Mcintyre Elwell & Strammer 1645 Barber Road
General Contractors, Inc. Sarasota, FL 34240 8/31/2026
) 801 International Pkwy, Suite 500
re:fab, Inc. Lake Mary, FL 32746 8/31/2026
. 201 Fletcher Avenue, Suite 120
Magnum Builders Sarasota FL 34237 8/31/2026

63




64



	BoardPacketCover
	Agenda  20251028
	September 30 2025
	LLWD Classes - Fall 2025 (Amended Oct 2025)
	Template

	HR_Monthly_Board_Report_Sept_2025
	BOT Athletic Report 2024-25
	SCFCS.sales tax cover.Oct 202516
	2141 SCF CS 1st Amendment for Charter Sales Tax Dispersement 9.23.251397
	FY26_02_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Jennifer Price, Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of August 31, 2025.
	In summary, with the year 17% complete:



	FY26_02_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY26_02_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY26_01_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 02)
	FY26_01_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 01)
	FY26_01_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 03)
	FY26_02_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 04)
	FY26_02_Tab5a_BA2_12000 BA Detail (Resolutions 05)
	FY26_02_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 06)
	FY26_02_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 07)
	Report

	FY26_02_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY26_02_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY26_01_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	FY26_02_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	property disposals 20251003
	25-06 Global Technology Industry Association Grant - signed
	25-07 NSF ATE SMART FL - signed
	Project List to be Included in the October 28 2025 BOT Package
	Parrish Phase 1 Development Contract Approval Board Memo
	Contractor Pre-qualification Approval Board Memo
	Back Page Blank

	Text2: October 28, 2025


